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Maries County Sheriffs Department case MCS23-0737 - UNAPPROVED DRAFT- Printed on March 8, 2024 

Status . Pending 
Report Type Patrol 

... _ __ . ___ Primary Officer__________ Dale Harp 
---- -lnvestiga.ter--•-- - - Dale-Har-p- -

· Reported At 12/19/23 00:07 
Incident Oate 12/19/23 00:07 
Incident Code STEAL ; Stealing 
Location 106 3RD, BEL~E 
Zone 
Beat 
Court None 
!':referral County N9ne 

Disposition Under ·I nvestigatlon 
Disposition Daterrlme 02/05/24 15:31 
Revi_ew for Gang Activity None 

Arrestee 

WHITE, DARY~. W, JR 
M~le, DOB'2i2178 
1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Offender 

WHITE, DARYL ·w, JR 
Male, DOB 2/2/76 
1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

- ·suspect 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR 
Male, DOB 2/2/76' 
1000 S A(.VARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Victim 

s·rATE, OF MISSOURI 
Unknown 
211 FORTH STREET 
VIENNA, MO .65582 
(572) 422-3381 Business 

Witness 

Case MCS23-0737 

576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

570.030 - STEALING • LESS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All other) . 
576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

576.040 w OFFICIAL M(SCONDUCT 
570.030 w STEALING~ LESS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEAi-iNG (All Other) 

576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
570.030 - STEALING - LE:SS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) ' 

RECEIVED 

MAR 19 2024 
Page lot 19 



File B 150

Guinn, Darin L 
M~e, DOB _2/1~/82 

35593' Hl~HWAY 28 W 
BELLE,' MO 65013 

.. . . --(5.73)-205!'()139_C.ell. ____ . . 

· [1ORSTMAN, FRANKIE L 
Femf!,le, DOB 6/17/75 

301 N ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 650~3 

RIDENHOUR, CLAY B 
Male, DOB 717/75 

11224 HWY 28 E 
v1cHv, rvio 655so 

Other 
., ...... . .. ,, ...... ; ,, .. - . 

BUCKHOLDER,SHERREE 
Not Specified, DOB 5/5/58 
302 E WW CJRCLE DRIVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Go~en, James EDWARD 
·. Male, .DOB, 7/8/65: 

2095~ MARI.ES.ROAD 309 
BELLE,· MO E;lt'.lD1365b:t3 .. 
(573) 2sa~as2s Home,; · · 
(573) 265-05$8 Home 
(573) 265.;.s099 Home 
(573) 263:-8525 Cell 

Guinn, Darin l. 
Ma.le, DOB 2/19/82 . . .. . . ·r .. . 

35593 HIGHWAY 2e w 
BELLE, Mo 65013 

· {573) 205-0739 Cell 

HORSTMAN, "i::i:tANl<IE L 
Female, ·ooa 6/17.f75· 
301. :N A~VARADP AVE 
BELLE, Mb 65013 .. 

HOWARTH, BARBS 
Female, DOB _4/19/41 
412 S BELLE AVE 
BELLE, MO ~50_f3,,.,,1, . ::i , .. ~ ~ ~:: 
(314) 609-5151 glP JLJ.. .. : .. ,, 

Case MCS23-0737 

s-10'.030 .irEALING- Less THAN "$15('>'AN6 NO 
PRIOR STEALING· (Alt Otlier) · 
576.040 • OFFICiAL MISCONDUC'.r· . 

576.040 • OFFICIAL M1sc·oNDUCT ·: : · 
570.030 - STEALING " L~SS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR ST~LING (All Other) 

\ · .. 

570.030 • STEALING - LESS. THAN $150 AND NO 
PR[OR STl!ALING (All Other) 
576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCO_NbUCT ·· -: · 

Interviewed: 576;040 - OFFICIAL M'tscbNDliCr. · · : 
interviewed: 570,030 - STEALING - LESS i-HAN $150 
ANO Nq PRIOR STEALING (All-Other) ·· · 

.· .. •, ' ] ' . 

lnterviewed:-576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT ', _'. •. · .. 
Inter.viewed: 570.030 - STEALING .,,L.ESS THAN $150 . 
ANP_ NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) .: . . . . . . . . ' . 

Interviewed: 570.030 - STEALING - 1;,ESS'THAN $150 
. AND t':JO PRIOR STEALING (AJI Other) . ' . . . 
_ lnteryiewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL M($¢O~D.lJCt 

Interviewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL. MISC.ONDUCT 

Interviewed: 576,040 • OFFlCIAL MISCONDUCT 
Interviewed: 570,030 - STEALING - LESS THAN $!SO 

. AND. NC:) PRIOR StEALING (All Other) ' . 
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MITCHELL, JAMES 
Male, oda··5h5/58 
7:04JOHNSON AVE 
BELL_E • .MO .e501:'3 
(573) 859-3513 y'ell 

eEJXSOit:rii37mrra-·--···-·····--.... _ .. · . -~- .I . ' . ••• , .. .-. • ,. " 
Not S.p~cified, DOB 9/?,5/7~ 
34500 MARIE:S ROAD 411 
BELLE, MO 65013 

(573) 859.-3513 Cell 
(573) s59·.35,1g Susiness . . . . . 

···-- · ·-·----·---·-... .. ...... - ·-·· · · • · .. . .. ··- · . .. .. 

REASoft: ·RALPli PAUL . 
Noi·s ·pecified, bot( 6/20/7 4 
34500 MARIES ROAD 411 
BELL.E, MO' 65013 

(673~ ·263--61.09 Cell 

RIDENHOURj CLAY B 
Male, DOB 7/7175 
11224. HWY 28 E 
VICHVi MO65580 

STATE, OF MIS$OURI 
l)ril<hd:Wn . . . 

211 FORTH STREET 
VU:NNA, :MO,65582 
(572) 42Z-3381 B'Lisiness 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR 
Male, DOB 2/2/76 
1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

WILLIAMS, EMILY ROSETTA 
Female, DOB 7/31/85 
403 EAST Fl RST STREET 
BELLE, MO 65013 
{573) 241-1771 Home 
(573) 647-9192 Cell 
(573) bo6Moooo_ Cell 
(573) 202-5252. Cell 

Interviewed: 570.030 • STEALING • LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 
lntervie_wecl: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

•intirvieweci:·s1ifo40 ~ ·oi=f-1ciAC M1scotioucr ... 
int<;.1rvi.ewed: 570.030 • STSALING - LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 

·· - ·· -• ·i-- ••· ·· ··- ··•· · .. ·· . .. . 

. Interviewed: 576,040 - OF.Fl'CiAL. MISCbNbUCi 
. 'iriterviewed: 570.030 - ·srEALING - Lf:SS THAN $150 

AND NO PRIOR STEALIN~ (All Other) 

lnterviewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
lnt~rvlewed: 570,030 - STEALING• LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIORSTEALING (AUOther) . . ·· 

Other: 570.030 - STEAi.iNG· ~ i.ESS THAN' $150 AND 
·NO PRIOR Sr~LII\IG (All Other) . . . . . 
Other: 576.040 /6FFICIAL Ml$CONDUCT 
Victim (other): 510:oao • STEALING'· LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEAI.-.ING (A.II Other) . .. 
Victim (other): 576.040 • OFl=ICIAL MISCONDUCl 

Involved Party: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

Interviewed: 576,040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
Interviewed: 570.030 • STEALING • LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 

Primary Narrative By Dale Harp, 12/19/23 18:59 
INITIAL CASE REPo~r 

On December 18, 2023 ! was informed that Sheriff Heitman had _r~ceived a tip of stolen materials and a stolen fJrearin from the Belle city maintenance qepartment and the Belle city hall. This Information was received by Sheriff Heitman buy a source who worked as a Belle city employee. 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 3 of 19 
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They Informed me witnesses identified as Clay Ridenhour and Darin Guinn had observed White stealing seve.r~I cam~­
of spray paint from the city road d~parttnent. gar~ge., the source also stated Jason Lewis was ir.1 charge..of the. Public 
Works Dep~rtment and he would know more· about. the$e items . · · 

This sour~e aiso. ~tat~d th~t they b~Ue;~d 'Whit~ w~ also misus'lng the city's credit card ~afn ai:ld,su~~~s~~d, t check . 
financi~ records . Sheriff f-:(eitma~ contacted Jason Lewis aryd asked him ab~~t t~e spray paint p9.r~

1
b.~~~ Q_Y;t~e.. city . 

Mr L.ew1s stated he did not authorize the p!Jrc.hase ,· and White had Darren Guinn, an employee of hi-s, order It from a 
. -buddy...of-White'.s-,.Mr_i_e~s..fm1h.erntate.d .. tba,tih~~not..n!lll!;!d thQ§~ it~rri~_nor.1Vere tb:~Y ... Y~!'!,~)?Y.J!'!~ c~~hi!e. .... __ _ 

h~ was employ,e?Jh~re~ Ad.~lt!or.l~IIM, Ml Ll?,·\f'lis ~tl:1-tlil~. ~!!)'1Pall ¥1dwest the company th<?~~.I.t~~,s were.'P.~~chl3:_S~ from; 
did fl.9t: hav~ -~~ cl.!?Cqunt wlthJh~ ,cJty ~t:t~eJ!)1,~·,/-Je.,~t~t~~ White made him set up an account because he was friends 
with the accqunt rep~m:l,h~ ua,~,cl;~J!Jl-:IP.hi~,:MYat~ -~ll~!n~ss. ·· -,. ,: :·· · , 

: . :. . -,; ... ~· :· ; : . 
Sheriff Heitman then spoke with Clay Ridenhour, wh~ was still a current employee for toe city , .fi\bOijt the 1.nelcl.ent. Mr 
Ridenhour stated that White had Darln.·Guinn. order the items back In September. Mr Ridenhour· stated that fo1 .. ' 
observed whlte take th~ box contajning i2 cans of Kimball Midwest black spray paint out· of His ciifrift1tfdeii~rtriient 
g;irage about a week after.the ,shipment arrived at t~e c_lty. Mr Ridenhour alsp st~ted he h~an•t~.~e.ri,thfi!J~(lis .~(qce . 
~n?· that nqn,~ ,o.f.;~h~ ~tqletj:,.it~rr.,~·,Y.Y~r$ ~t~h~; .cjW,.~t_;u.~.e~}?Y the city employees that~-~~-~ .~.t:J~9.:)1/h~J'.1 .. $fi~rlff,. · . · .. 
He1t1:m~~ ~$!<~d, Mr B,Idl?nhoyr: .~t;t)f-_he :d.t;q_~tre,p:01t1ftle 1n.~1Qent he stated he was In fear of loslhgfil~ Job, · ,· · · 

• ' ·· ., .w ., ':!'- ·· ,.'· · ,,: , __ • ."·r ··~• .,, ' .• : .··\t -- ·n·- ·' : · . ; : ,:i\•.··:·? · ,-.. ,; _. _ .' :i ,. . - · · · · 

Sh~riff Heitman wasabl~· to· otitait'(a' paciklng s)ip ofth~ "it~ms that were shipped to the city' on SSP,ternber 2s .. 2oaa .. , 
wh~ch incfuded 36 cans af p~frit 3. c;;aris of fubrican~ and',:100 cable ties : 12 9f,~h!.ch W?re black-;~pr~te.~.i~_t. $~~riff 
Heitman also obtained the city of Belle. e111s that need to be paid from Octob~r- 2023 city Counctl {11.¢etmg, which 
inducted a $477.9'7 p4rchase to, Klrrt~aO· Midwest. sheriff Heitman obtained the minutes Whit~ sign~~ ~h~re. ihe.,.. . . 
purchase.Qlt~os.~if~lffi$,,-~ijr~ap~f9V~~~ ,;; _.,.. ,.· . . '· ·. . .· ··0. / .· • . ',: · ., .• · • _ 

Sh~;riri Helt'rn~n ~Jiit~\3JJa·1lfue:·lii~1f'cr~i~.tibai!:Sflrry,Qp~orn ahout the lnciderit Whlle spe~ldng·to '.Ma~n~I Coborn I 

he· told Sheriff Heitman ttiat White- also ·toot{orie. ofthe· poltce department fire~ms. Marshal~ Cobar1f°8>.<Pfaf'netf Wit this 
occurred whil.$ he, was appointed' by :Mi,.yor. Wbite as th'e chief of pol!ce, and he ha~ not been ,elect~d yet.· Marshall. 
Caborn said Whlte ·and. _hhn wer~ _ lbQki11g·at:the fir~atms in the 1.ocker on or about November -20!h.i.~9,?,i,Wh~9 W.bi,1e 
saw ~:~lo~k,.~r~~M~l &·,lyJ~onts;!il,~~!eA:l,Ot1)!;,w~1~~-.S.t~d 11t like this one", n1 atn taking It liorl'le"". CRifil,:¢._O~~r.~ .. ·,. . 
statea he knew ifwas. iNrQn:g:J>µt tji!lhl$~)1,aj'l~tn!ritH0..,W!'tlt~ ~ecause he was afraid. Marshall ~oburn 'st~~ei:t M h'ad 
not s_een tile: pi~t9lj~i9G~i:M:~r.~~~lf.:~q_t,?.wn:·~~~t,~d t,fi~the:dl,d not report the lncldl;mt a~the trm,& '!J,~~~~~e:~White.~as,hls 
bq~s1, ~~91.l:i~-Vl(~~/l'.l f~~r,qf.J~~lryg. ~f$JS!P.:- ~~.a P~Y, :~r:i,d.;~.~--needs thei job to support his famlly, Mar~hail:•eobarn:stflted 
he is ?bligate(;I :to t~ll)$p~tj! )J~l~!i)-~n ~?~:~~¢~~~~YY.ti!:tl'!•t:ontlnµes to do things wrong . I~ tt,e; ev~~!Q,Qi,h.?ti.rs 9f.. . 
Decemb.~r .1.~,. ?94,$· s.~~,r:ift. ~'91bnw,.1:. .~gr,i.~q~~-Me;r$.t_J~I c;oborn to get th.e:serisJ number of the stolen firearm and 
Marshall Cril:iom inform!;!cfSher.iff He-ifrn·an rt had'Men.:placed back in the loc~er. · · 

Dale Har~, 917° _,:. · 
Detective MCSO 

SO'pplemental Narrat'ive By Dale Harp, 12/20/2319:30 
IN'rERVIEW OF CLAY RIDENHOUR 

12/20/2023. . . · ... : i · . • .' 
INTE~VIEW\NLTH CLAYRiD'E:NHQU.R . . . . . .~-

:- . . 

... : . 

I • ' ••-.' • 

· . ·· . . 

On 12/20/2023 l spoke wit)1 Cl~y Ridenhour DOB:07 /07./1975 in reference s µllegatlons of thefy ~t cll~{pr~pel'ty. an~ that 
I was. investigating the allegations. This in~ervlew took place at the Belle City Road Departmel)t rvialnt.~M~d@: _b1,1ilding 
located behi'r-ld the Belle City police station. • · . . · · ·. · · · . . 
I asked RidenhcM if he ever witnessad any city employees taking city prop1;1rty and Ridenhour state- ''yes". I a~ked 
Ridenhour if' anyone els~· witnessed it-a.~d Ritjtti:thqtJ(i~form~,l",l ·m~ th.~t' h~· ~IP..t~s D,a.rin-:\Nlt~,~.~s.¢tj'.o.:j~(Ri.denhqur Was 
referring to Darin Guinn DOB:02/1W1982 who was the $upervlsor for the city, of 1;3elle ·works d~pa,J,~~~nt,'.•i-:' o.: .·· . , •· : 
1 asked Ridenf1e>ur If he wo~ild go into de.tail of what he witnessed. Ridenhour st~ted that Mr. Wh~e our ·Mayor (Daryle 
~h.it~· .. :Jr .. o,o~:O?,(P2/~9?,6).-.h.M }?a)'ig:_prrt~r fi.Qtne~ p~i_r.lt~.Jt 'fa.s_ in tti.E!. ~~qp c1nd .. tJlu, .(VV~itE!l .~i:f .9,!,.lln_n t~;i~~~: l~!:}, ~u~ 
up ~rt~, W.at~~Q. our t~e-,pQQr', ~nl;~h.Ei.P,J\!tiJ',ii~v~r:,)::ome ~~cR .. p411r.) r,eturn~~· w1_~L:1.~ m~ p:al.1Jt .• ~~-i;(~_n.~pu_r ~t~tqq he _1s 
99%-'siire because when lie aEiK~tfG'UinnWhere'the paint'Wertt;Gi.i\tm.~a.i'cj' "O~l~._(Wh1te}ti;l~k rr( ... .' .. · ·· . . ... 
I as~ed Ridenhour lf he knew where White took the paint and RidenlioLlr statett no he put It lh hts·vehlcle and lefi: • 

. ' 
Case,.MOS23"0737 Page4-of 19 
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I ask.ed Ridenhour if he knew where · the paint came from, Ridenhour stated Kimball . Midwest supply. That's a distributor that makes products and sal·es them, Stated It was the first time· they have ordered from them. Ridenhour went one to explain· that Guinn had them as a suppler when he worked at Royle. Oak • So Mayor White had Guinn order regular Paint, ground marking paint, zip ties and lubricant all through Kimball Midwest. 

Ridenhour stated when Mayor White wanted · the Items ordered thro.ugh Kimball Mldwest1 Jason Lewis(was the supervi~or at the tlme of order} told Guinn that• we could not order from Midwest but Quinn went ahead arid ordered . ..items. b.y...dil:activ.£Lof..May.or .White.-·-·· -· __ 

Ridenhour again reiterated that when the items came in them guys (Guinn and Mayor White ) took it out . Stated that he witnessed them leaving with the items. · 

I asked Ridenhour if knew or suspected where the Items were. Ridenhour stated he. suspected the Items were at Mayor White Shop If he had not used them already. I asked Ridenhour what he meant by shop, Ridenhour replied with Whites.Auto .. Glass,. (Whites .auto..glass.is a private business owned by Mayor White and his Father Daryle White Sr,).· 
I also asked· Ridenhour about anothar is.su~ that was raised and brought to my attention, 1 ·infarmed Ridenhour that there was some asphalt that was In questlon, Riden.hour s~ted yup. laid in a place. that It shouldn't have been. I as~ed If the parking lot of Padgett's Place (Bar and Grlll,215 S Alvarado Ave, Be.lie, MO 65013}, a city prqperty? Rldenho.ur stated no, Not that he was aware of. Rldanhour stated he did not witness any of the ~sphalt bei.ng laid. · 

Ridenhour stated all he could tell me was the city of Belle ordered a load of cold patch, 20 something tons was ordered and Justin Smith .delivered it to .the y.ard where the water tower. is located(he was referring to the· Malntena.nce yard where the dog ·kennels Md water tower is located., common storage area for :all road .d~partment materials). Back -t~en Ridenhour stated he was w0rkjng 8. hours days and Jason Lewis was working 10--hour days. so, the next day after delivery he came In and the Padgett's Bar parking lot was done anci the pile from the yard was clearly less then the prior day. Ridenhour stated It was just an eyeball estimate but.was visible. · 
Ridenhour stated that Justin Smith hauled the cold patch for the city from WIiiard asphalt, and It was paid for by the city. 

Ridenhour stated the city claimed Nathan Hale had a dump truck of hot load and had asphalt left over from a Job. Had to get rid of it so it was brought to Padgett's. 

Ridenhour also stated that other concerns he had were alderman (JAMES Michell} telling him what to do while he was on the job getting paid for the city. Stated that the alderman were not his supervisor. 

Observation :During the interview Ridenhour was very calm and relaxed 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , MCSO 

Supplementai Narrative By Dale Harp, 12/20/23 19:33 
INTERVIEW WIT!-' DA~IN GUINN . 

12!20/2023 . 
INTERVIEW WITH DARIN GUINN 

On 12/,20/2023 I spol<e with Darin Guinn DOB:02/19/1982 in reference s allegations of theft of city property and ~hat I . was investigating the allegations. This Interview took place at the Belle City Road Department Maintenance building located behind the Belle City police station. 

Guinn stated he had been employed for 6 months. I asked Guinn how long he has been a supervisor for the city of Belle road department I Gulnn laughed and stated since the last board meeting, implying since the month of December, just took th~ position. 

Case MCS23~0737 Page 5 of 19 
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Guinn stated he plaeed an order from Kimball Midwest himself; I asked Guinn If this- was a normal distributer for the 
city? ·Guinn· replied, its goanna be, t · stated to Guinn, I· understood he was· dt;jlng what he· thouQht' was right being a 
supervisor, ·Guinn stated irwas ordered before he was supervisor. (this stateme-nt confirming Rldentlour's· statement 
during !nterviE!w). . · · 

Guinn -stated- he orciered.-palnt; marking pa:int; zip ties , solvent l asked Guinn to, el.~borate on the order·of Items. Asked 
~im.if the· items were, purchased-for the city and Gui'nrl ·stated yes, even repeated what I said stated. "forthe city''· . 

------'--·-- ·-·--- .. ·····-··· -------·-····· ---·. -----~--
i asked Guinn if those Items were used for the city.and Gtlinn -replied witli "yes" except for.some things I d~n•t know 
where· they went Gulrtn sta~·ect there was a: ca~e of, bla0k· spray paint was gone it was .not in his· paint cabinet. I asked 
~uinD, so you don't know who took It or do you suspect who took it. Guinn .answered with Here (referring- tci the 
maintenance shop per.sonnel), there is only a hanq full of peoplt1, · . 
Gulrm- t~en stated '!l--dd'li't want to throw anyone cinder the bus, but if I had:·my guess,. It a. beerl Da.r.yle"(referring to 
Mayor,White-)."But I don.It know that for:sur:e, but If 1-h~d'to guess'". • . · · · · • . 

'. : :j ·;·· • 

I ~$~~ Guinn wtio told _hit:n to, qrder those items, ~uln11 told me that h·e call!i!d rv,ayor White and asked h_im If he co~ld 
plac·S'.-an. order.r:because the i'rlalnteriance depart:rnent-was·out of marking .paint, zip ties,' and penetrating· l:>11 and stuff 
like.·.tha,t:-G.u:irin,went"'anto te.11,m~ Ile \/\fent over 'j~Im's head be>cause he, was the supsrvlsorat the tlme, ·and-he, wasn't 
aro1:1ntj;i $0·, Guinn mad~ the: c~ll t<i order. put got a:~proval from-MayGir-'Whlte. • . . ·· · · -· . ,. · . · · · · 
Guinn st~ted" tl'iafhe- k_new .Troy (l<irribaU A~cduht"sa.les, r~pl'aseritativ.e) and troy· went to- Charro (Belle City Treasurer) 
and set the account up so an order could be placed. 

· .. · .- · . :: ' 

I ~lso · ~ke~, ~uin,n about- the··-~~phalt ~hfc,!,. was. ~rought up ab_out misappropriated uf?e~·Gu_inn,. sta.t~d~he l<ne.w ·where 
·· that·~ at (jbs.iir~atirtg -the .Pad!::i~tt•s:- Place · Bar and G"rlll·1215 s Alvar{;\do · Aye,. 8-e.ll~, MO: 65013), · but -eould n0t . p~ove 
no.thi•n~ ,_ s~ated hlnJ 'anti• ~lay"Were .goo-s .. the pa:rklrjg-lotin t0Wfi; He-had. aspha_lt dEilivE1r:W·at.tl1e· sfQ~age site for use of 
-fillil'),~•:p~thole$'- on·ro~ds, thein the i'i"ext day. he ooulds.e~:hucket tra:cks,a,touritf-the P..ile, arid he :could·-tell the pile.'was 
getting low. Guinn stated-it.was something he C!id··Mot-see,-but.he k_i1dWs it is·gorie. ·. : · . 
Guinn s~ated _he as.k~d abol,lt ·it and ¥'/as_ told the asph~lt was .br~mght in by an outside truck, Nathan Hail. <;;ulrtn 

. cor1·fitmed·t1i~t ill:.1stin Sm'lth-did deliv.er-the Belle &ify as·l[lhalt fh~t was. purchas~d' by aelle. Guinn stated:that If he ha~ -to 
estimate there· were 7 or B backhoe buckets missing from the cify pile. 

1 asKed Guinh· again: about the items ttiarw.ere mrssin·g.-·(Black spray ·paint ·zip ~es,) , th~t he has rtot.:se·~n them since 
the Items came in, Gufnn stated "No they weren't' on the bei1ch or _In the cabln~t where all the testof the.paint 1-s,.at" •• I 
askE!d Guinn. !f he suspected somebody? Guinn answere(J.with _"I don't suspect anybody; but If I had my guess.it was 
p.tQb'~bly· t>aryle(mayor W~ite)- because· he,useifa !~t of: Kimball -shit and has.boughtfrom:,them many times before, : 

. • • i • • •• ' -~ • • ·.. ' • . 

Guinn was asked by Tropper Fariole of the DDCC if he had ever ordered through Kimball Midwe.s(: before and Guinn 
stated tha~ it Wf!:S the firsn!me ordering ft:om here (rn~aninrJ;eity. of B~ll.e) Guinn also stated heWa$t-it~e supervil!or at 
tl1e time. Trooper Fariole e:xplaiAed to Guinn that right now he ~as Just being viewed as a·witness , explaining to Guinn 
tbat their has been other peop!e stating otlier thfngs have unfolded differently than what he has told us. 

Trooper Fariole stated to Guinn 'that we wanted everything to get out In the cipen now , that way later ort down-the- r.oad 
we find out that ~uirm ls more involved t_han what he is, telllng us_. (opening up a door for Guinn to completely being 
truthful about the entire Missing paint}. Guinn.- stated ~gain that if he had his guass about it, "he (Mayor Whit~) is 
prob4bly the one who ha~ g_ot it'\ 'trq·qrter F~rl9l,e $t~te,9! ~by qo YQ~ :thfri_k- tll~, S?_Ui1:in ~tat~df .~eq~4!l~--~~,(Ma.Y9.t ~hit~) 
usas a lot of paint. Guinn was asked did he(Mayor Wh1te}-tell you to order·ttie pam.t; _ _.pt/lll_n,~tateij-_t'.ti~' I-asked· for lt. 
Guinn ~tated he· was going· to use the paint to do touch ups on steps, dually bed and p~ttily stcitf"o8as ~hcfends/~h.eil 
asked what kind df paint was it , Gu iii r'epliet;I .with blac\< spray paint; in rattle can. Trooper Fariole asked Guinn pir~ctly 
''Would you t¢U us if you .knew where i~·went"Guinn replied "sure';- but I was not here wb~nJt. I~~_. If I ~en it_f iiir.EJ_~ld ten 
you for sure. Again !twas explained to Guinn that someone had to of seen something,· its·bnly' spray paint; that it wasn't 
that·big of an ordeal. But if someone is going_ to lie about spray paint which is·a misdemeanor orde~I. then what else 
are they willinp to lie about. · · 

Gulnp stated that the Mayor White d!d not tell him that he was taken th~ paint. It was .explained to G~imJ , for him to 
say'th.~t', ifl~_ads u~to bell'eve that lie knows t'iiore'than whai: he· is telllrig u~. 0·u1nn stated'that m~yor white has-made 
cdinirlents ab61it'hey ·1 ctirf 1;1s-e some: (if that or do you ·have iinyYl'l'iJre· of that On oc::oasi'Cm s~it like that's happened. I 
don't know if he di_d lt or not , l promise! ' · · · · · · · · · · · 

Ag~iJ1 ihva's. explained to:GiJlnn-thatif. tie,was forced to order things it could be expla.i~ed ~nd u·ndersto'Od_: ~u_lnn stated 
·· clearly·1't was not torcad td order anything and it was· purely my-call".-· Guinn watfasl<ed if the city has ever ordered that 
type of sprc;t.y pe,lnt h~fore, Guinn answered "NO". Gurnn was asl<ed has the city ever had spray-pair.if &lmllar to that, 

case MCS-23-0737 Page 6, of· 19 



File B 155

Guinn answered "NO". It was. exp.le.ined to Guinn that's where -thll)gs start to differ, because it is a brand that the ~lty 
has never used befqr.e and that box of $pray paint ~omes up r.n!ssfng. Guinn was a~k~d If he kind of sees the re(! flag, 
Guin stated "I see the red flag, .It{) sticking right in his ass", Trooper Farlol!3 asked Guinn dir~ctly why was th1$ ordered 
and where did it go? Guinn said "I'm pretty sure It went with Daryle (Mayor White)". He didn't tell me to order it; It.was purely me because I was gonna fix up some of this junk In here. 
Guinn was asked since the spray paint has been missing, has. th~re been an attempt to order new spray paint •. Guinn said "NO". When asked why Is that, Guinn stated I Just have not ordered any. · 
.Imo.r,ier Fariole· explained to Guinn that.it-ls kind of odcl.,.i~pra~paint.was..omeredfor~peclflc city tasund.J;ame ..... up missing ·but wasn1treordered; ·then that1s concerning·. Was-this a·one and done order or why was It not reordered if It was for painting city equipment 

Guinn stated he thinks Daryl(mayor White) has got it because he's the only one that goes around using It. When asked 
what he would use It on , Guinn stated Just everything. I asked Gu1nn would it be personal, Guinn stated I don't know if personal but what ever you use spray paint for. 

I told Guinn tha1:··1 don't know "fM~yot; ttiit' go~ii ou"t and. spray· pai'rit~ city-equipment and :·do.es Gulnn'sJob.-·Gulnn 
replied with "It wouldn't be for tlie City". Troper Fariole asked Guinn what he meant by that, Guinn stated Well ca11se ·oo don't really do anything over here. · 

Guinn again stated that he (Mayor White) did not make me order it but he might have said hey I can us.e some of that Whether it be spray paint or roll of tape or whatever. "that's where I figured It probably went, did I say at1ythlng about, "No". Everybody has talked about it a time or two, wondering where ft went. Probably went there , probably wenttlere, 
that's all been kicked around. As far as me doing it for him, man I didn't do It. Trooper Fariole stated that he did not 
know Guinn but if he did do something it's better to explain it now than later, 

... ,· 

Guinn stated he has asl<ed about things like that-, I ordered it , ·he asked about a few things and know its gone, did he 
take It ,probably so. Did I see him take it ,No. Did he ask me to get It for him , No. •I did get it for here. 

Guinn stated, After it was gone , we write it up, yup he's probably got it, did I order It back , nope, I have not ordered another order yet. 

Guinn stated'that he noticed It mjssing a week or week and half after he received the spray paint. That would possibly put the tirne of missing spray paint in early October , per Gulrm. 

During the Interview I kind of changed directions and asked Guinn if a city equipment-was used to lay the asphal-t or a 
clty·employee was used to lay the asphalt In Pa:dgget's parl<lng lot. Guinn stated yes to both questions. I asked Guinn 
how he kn~w that he 'said .he seen Jason up on the sktd steer; :If they had th~ skid steer, then they probably had the 
roller. So I stated to Gwen If they use the city ·equipment they also- use city time and fuel. Guinn agreed. I aslted Guinn if 
Jason Lewis would have done that without the mayor's permission, Guinn stated no. Guinn also stated he had ·save.rat 
people speaking out that the city was using city funds to do non city work. ' 

The Interview was redirected back to the spray paint. Trooper Farlole explained to Guinn that if he knew where the paint ls or was involved with removing the spray paint by no means was he going to be arrested. Guinn stated I'm 
telling you right now if I helped him take the paint out of here, I would let you put me in cuffs. I swear to you. I wouldn't 
Intently steer anyone wrong. 

Guinn then stated do I know he took it, probably, yaah, Do I know for sure, no, I had not seen it. 
Trooper Fariole asked Guinn If he was friends with Mayor White, Guinn stated yes. Then Guinn was asked about 
Mayor White's business, Guinn stated that he l')as been to May~r Whites auto shop for coffee •. ~t tl~e he was ~here 
was Monday (12118/2023). · 

1"hen Guinn abruptly stated, 'Tm prett,y sure he's got It: well FUCK I know he's got it''. Trooper Fariole asked Guinn why 
do you say you !mow he's got it? Guinn started to studder and wouldn't give a straight answer saying "Ah;AH,AH.AH, 
AH,AH,AH,'"'well you know what I mean." · 

Trooper Fariole informed Guinn that the conversation went from I think he has It to, I know he has it. relling Guinn 
that's a big difference. 
Guinn dld ask us during the interview if does all this shit get out or Darin said this, (I took that as he was asking If what . 
he talks about will people know) • Then Guinn told us that He (Mayor White)· did ask if he could have some paint,_ I told 
him yea whatever, But I didn't know he was going to take the whole fucking case". Guinn stated that Mayor White 
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asked about paint and one. day they came in and the· P'alnt was gone. Trooper Farfole asked. Guinn if he left the Paint 
out for Mayor Whlt_e,Guinr1' reJjlle~ with I left It orr'the· Bench. Trooper Fariole asked, did he (Mayor White) know·lt was 

· th.ere , Guinn replied w[th· 11Yes11;Guinn stat~d he called and told• Mayor White ·the paint was there:· Therr It came up · 
t'i1isiiin·g about a week later. · · . . · · · . · · · · . · · · 

Observation :During the interview Guinn was ve.ry nervous 

. --·---·- ~-- ----- - ·-·-· . ------ -·· 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , 'MCSO 

••• ••• • • •-• • ••• •· "" '• ••-M-OO e O O >. •-••- : ____ , 

$.~pplernerata,~ Narr.~tive By Q.c;1Je flarp, i2120123. 19:45 .. 
. int~tvl~w W,ith ·JAMJ;S G08.l;:N. , . . \ . · . .· , . . . . · . 

12/20/2023 
INTERVieW WITH JIM GOBEN 

On 12/20/202:3 I _spoke with JAMES GO$EN DOB:07/08/1965' i~ reference s allegations of theft of city property . and 
that _l w~. irivestigatlng:.the alle.gatloils, .Thls•·lnt_e.ntiew .took pl~ce at the Bell\)· City Road DepartrneRt• M~lntenance 
building located behind thtH3elle City police $tation. .· · .- . · · . . ·. .. . , . 

. ~ ; 

Mr _GOB.EN was un~ware of the reason why I was-conducting the Investigation; I Informed him I was investigating for 
.s,t9len.~iJ:r~y .paint Also, 1· ~ske.tj Mr GOB~N if he was llWare ·ot. J{lmJJa.11· MIO.WEST compfmY suppll:e~ .. . He--stated yes. 
Mr GOBEN stated that they have ordered, products from ,.Kimball MldWest.-Corripany. Stated· that h$. tilQ'i;1€Jht th!! ,paint 
was in this tqol locker In the maintena\'lce bay. · · 

Mr GOBEN was _cJ,sk~d aga!n..i1 he'g hE!~rd anylh!ng·ab·c;M any. pabit t_hat wa~· mi~sing aga.in, he .state.~: ne>: he .had_n-'t. , 
· la!so a,sk~d Mr-Goben-.ab.t1ut:p~dg~a.nt's t:iar parkingJQt:with..th,e,aa,phalt was:tai~-1il the. parking.:.tot. Mr.-.G,O.B8N repll,ed 
with,yes,,- he· know$ that son'),ebotjy;"d.o.nated:tbet ~sph~t'fot-.the ·'P~f~hig: J~~ Mr Geben als,o confirmed· that Ja$:on. ·L!:iw!s 
operated the _eqt1iproent:t0: fa.Y· the' .a~plJp.lt- irHhe paj;~ii:lg- lot ·Mr: :GOBEN .. said .th~t ~e thi_nk!Hhe 'tim.~ .frame. far .the 
· a§phalt beh'l.g l~id was .during. theAalr -(l"me. He .-state~•;thaf tie works· ·out-at the park,. and· he- was?lhere-. during the: ~lme 
that asphalt was laid. He didn't have anything to .d6 '.with it . . ·.. · ·. ·: •. , . . · .· ' 

Ob$efv~tion :Mr. GO BE.N's demeanor was .c.alm-showed no nervousness at all answered questions :to the. best of· his 
knowlacfge-,. . · · · . ··: ·, · · · · 

Dal~ harp, 917 
li1ate:ctiye.MGSO . 
supplemental Na.r'rative By o·a1e-Harp, ·.12120123 19:47 · 
interview with frankle H~rstman 

,i'afapt.~_028 . . . ' . . '·' . . r . 

iNTER\/EIWWITH Franlde Ho,rstman 

on :l.2/~q/2023 r spoke, ~1,6 l~;r:ari~{e, l;-ior$t!TI,?.'~ .POE!:, .oph 1/1975 '_ in r~fere,i:ioe ~ allegati~ms.,.of th;ft _af c:_~ly prQpE!r.ly :and t~~tl 'M.!l~E!_ \~estiga~~g _the\ ~!legations. This intervi~111i t~o~ ri_lace at_ #le BeU~ City Halt '!1ain buildm_g loca;t~cl next to the 
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Belle City police station. 

Mrs Horstman stated to me that she reached out to the Sheriff Heitman and told him that Mayor Whlte was pack at It 
again. The reason Horstman did that was because she was working for the city of belle the last time Mayor White was 
In Office and he was caught using the city credit card to pay his personal bills. Mayor white back then was also forced 
to resign his position. · 

--- - .Ho.rstr.nan . .state.dJ:bat..Cl.ay_Ridanbnur carne...ta...:her:...wltb .. theJn .. fo.rmatiaa .. ab.ouLthe..case . ..ol.pairit.5taletLfr.om..the .. City .... _ 
Maintenance building · 011 ·a Mot1-day·because···She· ·is·-the only ·one· who works ·on Monday-and he-did not feel 
comfortable talking around Reasor because Ridenhour and Horstman know that Reasor tells Mayor Wnlte (;}Verythlhg 
that is discussed in City Hall, . 
Horstman stated that Clay Ridegtmur carne-·forward becaus~ M..1;tyor_ White took the -~Sij J>f t;>laqk_ spray pai11t and al~o 
the use of the asphalt that was used In the parking ·lot of Padgett's bar was from clfy funds . (which both Ridenhour and 
Guinn stated that they viewed the cold pack pile and_ it was apparent that sonie was missing). · · · · 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective MCSO · 

Supplenterital Narrative ay·oa1e·Harp, 12/20/2319:51 
INTERVIEW WITH CHARRO REASOR 

12/20/2023 
INTERVIEW WITH·Charro Reasor 

On 12/20/2023 I spoke with Charro Reasor ooa:09/~15/1978 In, r~f~renc.e s aUegaµo_ns of theft. of i;ity property and that I 
was investigating the allegations. This interview took place at the Belle City Hall rh:aln l:Julldiilg located next to th-e Belle 
City police station. · · 

CHARRO REASOR took Trooper Fariole and I back to her office; we explained that we were looking for the ·Kimball 
Midwest bills and the order purchase for Kimball Midwest. Mrs. Reasor stated that the city of Belle paid one bill for 
Kimball Midwest on October 12th 2023 with a balance of $477.97. Mr$ Reasor also produced a copy of the bill and the 
invoice. 
The invoice did show the following: 
line 1 Item number 80881.CN description paint blk ordered 12 shipped 12 
line 2 item number 26684 description cable ties ordered 100 shipped 100 
line 3 item number 80744 descrlption lubricant or..dered 3 ship 3 · 
line 4 item number 801138C description pa.int blu ordered 12 ship 12 
line 5 item number 801139C description paint gm ordered 12 ship 12. 

Mrs. Reasor explained the process that she has to go through to get the counsel members to approve payment of bills. 
Mrs. Reasor had all the cop"h:is requested by me. Also asked Mrs. Reasor if she had a copy of the Asphalt that was 
purchased by-the city. · 

WILLARO ASPHALT PAVING , Inc for $1926.11 / 22.84 ton dated 07/24/2023. 

Mrs. Reasor stated that the mayor has authorization to prove up to $500 in cash for city Items. Anything over the 500 
the mayor has to request permission. 

Mrs Reasor did discuss with me about the asphalt that was delivered over a padgeant's bar and stated that Nathan Hail 
had some leftover on hrs truck and· he brought the asphalt over arid poured It In the parking· lot of padgeants bar. Then 
Jason Lewis went ovei: with the city equipment and rolled·the asphalt. She also stated to me that's just what she heard 
she didn't witness anything. 
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Mrs Charro also provided copies of statements of city accounts, 

Legends Bank· Genetal fund 0512023 - 1112023 
City of Belle transa.e::tion:Journal ' 
Christmas festival receipts 
Receipts of Christmas items purchased 

These. items were also logg~d on tothe-_Search_warra.nt served.on s~m_e d_~~---· . 
, . . ; .• . . ; _ . . • , 

P-ale- harp, 917 
· Detective MCSO 

!?U:p,p;l_em.en(~_I .Narra.tiye,J4y, [)~le Harp, 12/2()/23 19;53 
INTERVlEW WITH SHERRE~ ~·u~i<H'c>~QER . . -. . . . . -

12/20/2023 
INTERVIEW WITH Sherree Burkholder 

On 12/20/2023 I spoke t~ith Sherree Burkholder DOB: 05/05/1958 In reference s allegations of theft of city proper!:},' and 
th13.t I w~ inv~stigatinij the a!leg~tl~n$. }hts ln.~e.rview ~ook plc:1ce ~t th,e . Bel!e C.lty Hl\1-11 main b~ildlqg lo9~J~~ n~xqo .tne 
Belle City poh!;e station. · · , · · · · · · ·- · .. · ' -· · · 

Mrs. Burkholder had know knowledge of any stealing . 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective, MGSO 

$.~ppl;e.tn·~n~-~•-I\lt\rri;ilhti(l~t Pal• H~t-p, ·c,2;2·a124: 1~::4~ 
follow up interview of Belle report 24M0.000.2·2 

INTE~VISW PE;RSONS DOCUMENTED IN TH@ BEi.LE STATEMENT 

. : ·, . -~ - .· .. : ·. 

CHARRO REASOR 
02/26/24@1540 _HOURS 
BELLE REPORT NUMBER 24~000022 

. . 

I explained to Reasor that I was reaching out to her beCl;!.l!Se Sgt Marg.an of the ,Bel!Et· l?olice D~p~rtment n~d posted her 
n~e In. his informaticmal report. With that said I a~ked .Reasri~ if she was prese11t di.iring the buJlding.ot lh!il, S!:llle- city 
parade fl'oa,ts. . : · . . .,· ... · . . -·. · . 

· Reasor told me she was present for building and d~coratlon of the floats • 

. L ~ked: ~'ea~_or--who painted tM fJoati?: Re;;i.~9r s.t~t~ci- to rile thp,t Mayo~ White-had pain~e.€1Jh~-~~~~~l :Hpat (tr~il_e.r) _find 
her husband (Paul Reasr,,r) and Emily Williams painted parts of the floats. Reasor went in to tell -Jt.t~·tl1at Wllllij!T)S and 
her husband told her she could not paint be·eause she would get more on her then what she was painting. 

Reasor stated the chimney and the stand ;h; deer wiis up on was spray. painted, by Paul Reasor and' Emily ;Williams. 
Reasor statetj.thechlmneywas palnte·~ onc:e·lt:was. up on tf1EHQ0f. - . · • , . . - , • 

I asked 'Reasor who was all present during the painting? 
Reaser inform~d me· th~.t,. possibly: Mar:~J\Jlorgan .(it .. sh~!I: be. not~d -that Mark Morgan dm;:urnent~d. !n his repor,t tl:l~t he 
did not-observ~ anyon.e,usjng,spray.-gaint:howe.v~r-h~ did ob~~rv..~ n~mero.usf!1dfeations gf .. fre..s.h .blac!<:~pray:--palrit use 
in various 1.ocati.ons .on-.the-two city ff.oFl.ts.};. Mayors. Wif.~; Pijul.R~asor, Emily W,illiams.and parhap~ he_r. d·at1.gh.Jer c:,ar,ne 
in at one point. 
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I asked Reasor who bought the supplies for decorating the floats? . • 
Reasor stated tile city float the city bought the supplies for that. The other trailer donations bought supplles for. Ot shall 
be noted that Reasor never mentioned Mayor White purchasing supplies for floats as was documented In Belle report). 

I asked Reasor for Paul Reasor's number, and she stated that he would be willing to tall< with ·mJil, Reasor gave the number of for her husband 5732636109. · . 

-Agait'l,Reasar-statecl-she-clid··not-de-any-ef-the paintlng,-and-~.he dld-net-knew•how-many-cam,;cwere•b!Sed. 

Dale Harp, 917 . 
Detective , MCSO 

Sup·pI~n1·ental Narrative By ·Dale Harp; 02/26/24 15:50 
InlervelWWith Paul Reaso'r·aeire·slatement 

INTERVIEW OF PAUL REASOR IN REF:WILLIAMS STATEMENT AND BELLE CITY REPORT 

PAUL REASOR 
02/26/24@1550HOURS 

I spoke with Mr. REASOR via phone on 02/26/2024 at 1550 hours ln reference to her statement that she delivered to 
the Maries County prosecutor's office. AND B~l,.~E POLICE REPO~T .• · · • • ,• • • I.. 

I explained to REASOR that I was calllng him to discuss the statement that was· submttted by Belle police··. 

Reasor stated he was one 9f the Individuals who helped paint the fie.a.ts, .1 asked Reasor what part of the floats he 
painted, Mr, Reasor stated that he painted the chimney part of the ginger bread house float. 
I asked Mr. r~easor what kind of paint was used. Mr. Reasor stated he used black spray paint on the city trailer. 

Reasor stated that Mayor White, Charror Reasor, Emily Williams were all present when the paimlng was being done. 

I asl<.ed -Reasor if: he re.membered what type of spray paint and what 1he c.an looke.d lll<e, Reasor could not recall the 
type or the brand. · Reasor informed me th&t he told Daryle,that he need.ad some paint and Daryle tol~ him It was: on his 
cart over there. Reasor stated they used the paint.that was. there, he wasn'l sure what kind It was or where it came from. · · 

I asked Reasor U spray paint. out of the can was the only paint used? Reasor stated yes. 
' . . 

I asked Reasor who painted the city trailer and Reasor responded with "I think Daryle did". 
Reasor informed me that the trailer -was all rusty ~nd had paint peeling. off, so Daryle (Mayor White) took the time to 
buff it and paint it. · 
I asked Reasor what was paintecl on the city trailer itself? Reasor stated the rails itself and side rails. ( in the photos 

the rails showed no paint and several spots of rust), Reasor stated that White and he were the ones.who painted. 

Reasor stated that Morgan came over and watched them a couple of. times. 

Dete.ctlve Observation: 

What was discovered in this interview leads me to believe there ls inaccuracy In what Mr. Reasor is stating and 
Williams stated in her statement and during the interview, 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , MCSO 

S_upplemental Na:rrative By Dale Harp, 02/29/24 12:00 
F0LLO'1V"UP lNTERVIEW WITH BARB HOWARTH 
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INTERVIEW OF THE BELLE POLiCE STATSMENT 

BARB HOWARTH · 
02/W/24@-1200HGURS · 
BELLE REPORT NUMBER 24~000022 

. ·-··'-l:1et.wJthHow.arth.:at.a.eU.e.city.Jlall,jiVfllal.kedJtl.th:e..MaV.:oni .. oJfice ;.l~rual.ne.tl to Mr~,-HQWlirth tb.fltl re<:(\j~stei{_~Q-~J<­
with her due to the fact that her name was_ documented In a Belle City 111formation report. I explained to her this repon 
was submitted by Mark Morgan (showing her a copy of the report). Mrs. Howarth asked me why, was her name In the 
report. (her reaction stated to me she did not know Morgan used her name) · · · · · · ·. . · 

Mrs. Howarth stated to me she was never present nor did she work on the· parade_ floats. (her words were "I DID 
NOTHING"). Mrs. Howarth told ,r,n!:'! she only- rqqe. ~n, the ·floa,ti1 other .than -.~,t $re dip rJl[)t 11ohn(a~ $hEj prE3~eQt :when 
the float was being worked on. · · · · 

,; .. 

Detective Observation: 
' • . ·. ·, ... : . 

What was discovered in this interview leads me to believe that Mark Morgan was just putting riames in ·a report to 
muddy the waters of this Investigation. · · ' · : ·· · · · . 

D~le Ha~p, 917 . 
· Dete6tlve MCSO- · .. ·. . ·': .. 

Supplemental Narrative By Dale H'arp·,· 02/29/2,!1°12:3().. 
FC>Ll.OW·UP, IN R~GARDS TO STAEMSNT ~AMES. MITCHELL . ,._ · .. ·. : : · .. 

INTERVIEW OFT-HE BELLI; POLICE. STATEMENT 

JAME,$: MlTCHELl:. · 
02/29/24@.1,Zj.OHOURS · 
BE£!Be° REPORT NUMBER 24~000022 · 

!:met-With.Mr.· Mltthell a,t"'BE:/lle:· t:lty Hall, we talked in the· Mayors office . I' e~plalhed to Mr, Mitehl;lll that I requested to 
tal~•wlthtilm di:ie'tb-the,•feif th~t t,le-' WrOte-'a st~temerit·datett-'February 16 ; 402.4 to Pro:seca.itot-:Slfouby in -ref~rence the 
s·eif~· pa~dr:Fprovidiri~f!ri" sight·to·WMt ti~ ea:lled'; missing items- ttsea· for the :a•elle Chr.fsthi!as· F~tiVal, · . ' : 

Mr Mitchell wrote in statement the following: at the October ZD24 council meeting tne board of alderman votl;!d to 
organrze a Christmas festivai in tr:,Hjun~tion: with' the-B¢BAiCJ;ristmas para.tie :,· Mr .. ·Mlmhell-sta,te11:t~at he · knows :tljat 
items used for the p_reparatiori of the parade floats and cit'} decorations included bla~k spray paint and zip ties. In the 
statement ha also wrote , Further ;' i:i.lack st:frayi paiht was-·used·to tefreshtlie--clty owried tr.a:U.et nee(l-ad for pulllhg aAlbat 
was pa.inietf with. black spre.y- pa:lnt;: ·Mditiotial!y'other items were used ·on ri sepa:r.ate•:c1ty fto.at painted. · ·- . · · ·. · 

: • ...... -

Mr. ·11.iUW.h'el_h~lsq s~ate.d he cclld"verifythat he used' zip ties·on-rttumerous projects arot1riifthe r;~y; Stating that he used a 
large qUa.ntity orthe-:zip ti~s. · ·· · · . . .. . •·. . · · . ·· · · · · : . . ·: · 

' . 

I asked Mr; Mitchell if h~d witness anything that was going· on ? . 

During the interview Mr.Mitchell stated to me that he did not have anything to do with putting the fie.at together. He,'dld 
see that the boards were ~ainted black, and euh, seen that the trailers had been touched up and thats It. 

~: . 'i . .:. . ~ .. - - - • -· .. 

I asked Mr, Mitchell what he meant by touched up?, He stated; scratches·· painted, some of the' scratches painted over 
with black paint. The paint that they are referring too is very good paint, its heavy, and it lays_ , its nQt like you go ~ver 
here to Walmart and buy. Its high dollar paint · · · 

Mr. Mitchell also stated that zip ties were used on decorations and used them on poles on main street. . 
•. ~• ,• \°., ~•• ." '. i, • , •; ,: • , •:.- I• > • • •~, • ' • • • : •: 1, ,: • • , •~ •, • -~•• :•, I • • .• ••• • • • 

Mr. Mitchell also stated to me that he did witness seeing the city tral!e_r betor~ it ,~s pafnted a,a,d that he witn~ssed the 
trailer after, stating it was in good shape and looks good, · · · · · · · · ' · 
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Mr. Mitchell stated he didn't help with the float; but he did see the stand the deer was on, It was all palnted.atid 
everything. The chimney on the building was painted up and everything. He stated to they used that paint but he did 
not wittiess any of the painting. 

Mr. Mitchell's statement also discusses the Firearm that was missing for almost a year. That was reported by Marshall 
Jerry Caborn, Senior Law Enforcement official of the City of Belle. . · 

Detective Observation: 

What was discovered In this interview leads me to believe that Mr. Mitchell did not witness any of the palntlmg and was 
taking the word of mouth of (Daryle White Jrr Emily Williams, Charro Reasor). . . 

Daf~,Harp1 '917 
Detective MCSO 

Sup·plem~nt~I Narrative By Timothy Edwards, ·03/07/24 12;56 
sup·pte·meritai, photos for citf trailer .· . . .· . 

Sir/Ma'am 
On .February 5, 2024, at approximately 1330 hours, I met with _Belle City M~shaU, Jerry Coburn 

· at the B~ile, City Shop to Joeate a :tr~1:i.l~r 9Wo~d by th~. cjfy1 which was used . during the 20~3 . · 
Christmas parade. The trailer was supp.osed to have had the rusty spots tou·ched up with the 
allegedly stolen paint. Aft.er looking the trailer over and photo's taken, I could not find where the 
trailer had any paint added. The trailer has numerous rusty spots and there is a white cotton ball 
·fat.>ric in the floor of the trailer where the fak~ snow had been laid and stapled to the floor. 
Nothing further. · · · · · · · 
Tim Edwards, Corporal 
s.._pplemental Narrative By Dale Harp, 03/07/2416:26 
INTERVIEW WITH EMILY WILL,AMS / STATEMENT 

INTERVIEW OF WILLIAMS IN REF: STATeMEl\!T 

EMILY WILLIAMS 
02/26/24@1611HOURS 
Statement undated 
I spoke with Mrs. Williams via phone on 02/26/2024 at 1611 hours in reference her statement that she delivered to the 
Mar!es County prosecutor's office. 

I explalned to Williams that I was calling her to discuss the statement she had sent to the Prosecutor. Explaining that I 
needed to be correct on tile facts, 

WIiiams stated ·to me that some of the other guys at the shop told her that I was asking about the Christmas floats/ 
paint during 'iny interview and tnat statement was in· accurate because I never questioned the employees at the shop 
about the Christmas floats. So, Mrs. Williams, telling me that during the· conversation, raised a red flag about her 
accuracy in the statement, 

I asked Mrs. Williams who was involved in building the floats? 
Mrs. Williams stated if I would look on the city O'f Belle Facebook , they made videos every week of the building of the 
floats. · 
( I searched the city of Belle Facebook page as requested by Mrs. WIiiiams , The only video I could find was a video of 
Mayor White, Mrs. Williams, And Mrs., Reasor talking about the upcoming parade Christmas festival. The Three 
mentioned were standing inside a makeshift bullding which was placed on Mayor Whites Trailer, No videos or 
photographs of the Bell~ city trailer or float that was placed on the ba.Gk)(also a video of r.lty of Belle Facebook page 
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was recorded from September 24, 2023 to Deeember 14, · 2023; at no time was there arly video~ or ·photos of the floats 
beihg constructed). · : ' ·. · 

I asked Mrs , Willlams who did the painting ? 

Mrs. Williams replied with, I did some painting because I have it- on my sweat shirt. Wflllams state·d that most of the 
painting was done by Paul Reasor and Mayor· White. WIiiiams stated that Mayor White and Paul Reasor repainted the 
whole city trailer Black.( it shall be noted that photos of the city trailer were taken and there was no Indication the trailer 

_, ...... ---· had b1;1en pamfaaafallfT!ie .. clty trallerliacl areas of rust on tne feooers , rails, gate-, wheenims, A frame, tung jack, Tile 
trailer still had residue fro_m the float frame that was on the trailer duri•ng the parade , b1,.1t no vls~al evidence of being 
painted as Williams stated. · ·-. ' . · , 

t··e.ven rep"Enited what. Wlllia:ms had told .. ·stathig -'·lThEP.ivhol~' city: ·trailer-was painted" and Mrs; Wlltlams stated ny.es", 
Then went on to explain there was a bracket of'Et reindeer. with a m~tal.-bracl<et holding the reindeer was also painted. . 

Mrs. WIiiiams stated she did no~ witness the trailer being painted; but .sha stated she received pictures pf it after it was 
painted. She stated she went and looked at it • Stated they had to let It dry before hanging and building the ff oat on it ··. 

' ; ·•: 

I asked Willlams what~r9 ~-f p~fTTt w~· .. use~_for.tpe. (;~ifl1neyJ __ s~~ :stated t~~t I\JV~, ~\a~l< ·sprlt/.Kpaltt_t, sh~ ·,~_,f3Q_ 9n,e 
can. Stated that Mayor White pamtea the Bracket black. I asked WIiiiams agaut h()W my.~h p~mt was used· on the ch·lmney, she again stated one full can. · ~ ' · · · i .. ,: • · .- ·,, .. · · · · · · · 

Mrs. Williams stated that Charro, Daryle, Paul, Daryl's wife-, were all present during the painting. 

I ask~9-~ wti~ !lt?!-IQ~l~: t.h~t-;. s~pp!_ies u~f,Uor. 9~c9r.;t1n_g?· ¥tfi ~i~_if',_ms. ~t~t~d_ thatfh~. ~upp116:s-,w~re ~9~,ght w.lth the 
Chrlstr,;ias -Fund~ (WU\larris 11ever rn(:lnti.oned th'at M_ayor \fi{h1t~ ):'iu(~~ased a.ny·s~pplie$' with his, own m~ney.) . 

• • , l ' ~ • • , : , ; , .: • • , • • • ' • ' ' • i' . ' t , . • . , ' ' ' ' . , . . ' • ,: , ' • ' • , 

. ~ . . . : ·. •' .' . 

D~t~qtj¥e O~servatfon: 

What was drscov~red in this• int~ievi leads· 111'8 to' believe ther~ is iriaccuracy iri what Mrs: Williams st,ated tn .'ij~r 
statement and during the interview. · · ·• · · 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective MCSO 

.- --.=-.,. 

AC.0 Primary Narrative N·arrative By 'Dale .H,a.rp, 12/?0/~3 13.:ao 
SEARCH WARRANT SERVEO ON· THE crrv OF BELLE PROPERT'V ' . ' . ' ' ' 

On December 20, 2023 , I along with Maries County Sheriff, Harold "Chris" Heitman, Maries Count SJl~lff c;leputys Cpl~ 
Tim Edwards, Deputy Clayton Wolf, Deputy Dustin Roberts and members of the Missouri State DDCC- ~Msipn, 
execUt(:l~. a Search warrant signed by the Maries County Courts. This SW was executed on Belle City H~l loc.ated. ~t . 
200 Ea,.9t-Thlr.d Street _in !3elle Missouri, lpc~~ed. In M~ries.counl:y, . . · 

During the ~xecution of search warrant Cpl, l:dwards along with Roberts, wolfe and one bocc member secu~ed the 
·E}'!:}lfe ~lty Hi:llf: builciirtg: while I ~eGured-t~!:} Bf;}lle city Mal.ntenan~- bw.ildingwith Sheriff Heltrn.an f)J>ld o.n.~ ooc;:p ._ : 
memb~Jr. · · 

· Wiler., I ~rrivefil .. at the M~llte.nance. bl!lli;llng_ ttiere· were thre~ ci_ty e._mployeea sitting insld(l .the. bay, . I expl~riEld to the., 
empioy(;'!.es the. rec,l~_on why I wa~ th~r.E? l.l!'ld !nfom,_e:d _them that I would. need to talk with each of them sep$,~ate1y .. The 
ernployees's.tated tl;Iey. understood .am:J-agreed to tl:Qoper,~te witfJus. 

Interviews were conducted in the following order: 

Clay Rjd~nh<;>ur 
Darin Guinn 
James .. Go!Jei:i 

After ti:t~ Interviews.James Gob~n-'escort~d-11!8 to the mainteaaric~ tool locker. Goben lnfarme.d me, he thought the 
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spray paint that was In question was still in the tool locker. When Goben op.ened the door, there was. a case of spray 
paint on the shelt, but !s was not black spray paint , it was a case of graen spray paint ordered from. the same 
company as the missing black spray paint. Goben also showed me a. opened packet of zip ties (stlll had about 25 ties 
inside) that ware located on the shelf in the same area as paint and one can of Torq CB ·1ubricant spray, Goban stated 
there was a can out on the front loader. Also there was a case of blue spray paint located In the paint lopker.whlqh also 
had been ordered through Kimball Midwest. The only Item that was unaccounted for was one case 12 each black.spray 
paint (80881CN ULTRA PROMAX GL_OSS- BLACK}. . 

··---···--·- -~· ~-~~---,--~---- ··----·· ··· ___ ,,, .. ····---- ... ···--·· . 
A11 ·intervi.ews w~re-re-corded W'ith·a digital recorder and s11p-pleman1a1s ha'\/e been adde'd t(;ITei:>ort. Presenrdurtnglh'e­
interv!ews was f\/li~so_url state Trooper Fa.roile who is a member of the DDCC. 

After• interviews were completed at the Maintenance building, I went to the city Hall l:iuilding. Were I interviewed the 
following: 

.C.har.ro. ReasoL~-- -·-·_:_, 
Frankie Hortsman 
Sherree Burkhelder 

Again all intervi!3WS were recorded with a digital recorder and supplemen~als have been added to report. Present 
during the interviews "Yas Missouri State Trooper Faroile who is a member of the DDCC. · 

I made several attempts to interview Mayor White, even .going ,as· far as to drMng to his business at Whites Auto and 
Glass shop. First -~ttempt no one was at the shop and the busln~ss front door was locked. Whlle I was at City Hall, 
second atterript to c~ll Mayor White, his Phone went to a. yoice fl'.]ail; I left a _message req1.1estlng to talk wit~ tiim. No 
return call. Third.aitempt, I went back to his business, Whites Auto and Giass·shop. Were I talked with flis father Daryle 
White Sr, who friformed me that he would have his son (Daryle White Jr.} com~ to City Hall. Mayor White never 
showed while I was the.re. ( we left City Hall around 1530 hol!rs). The last at~mpt I made to contact M!;lyor White was 
at his residence. of 1000 South Alvarado Ave., Belle, MO. 

Items were removEid from City Hall per authority of search warrant and documented on the copy, left on- Cfty Hali. table. 
Search warrant was returned to Maries County courts on December 20, 2023 with a list of items removed from Belle 
City Hall Property. 

All BWC and recording devices were present during the encounter and have been added to this report. 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective, MCSO 

Case Forms 
Primary Narrative (INITIAL CASE REPORT) 12119/23 by Dale Harp . 
ACO Primary Narrative Narrative (SEARCH WARRANT SERVED ON THE CITY OF BELLE PROPERTY) 
1.2/20/23 by Oal~ Harp . . . 
Supplemen,al Narrative (INTERVIEW OF CLAY RIDENHOUR) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplem~ntr1! Narra,tlve (INTERVIEW WITH DARI~ GUINN) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
supplemental N~rra.tlve (interview with JAMES GOBEN) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
supplemental Narrative (interview with fra.nkie Horstman) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narr~tive (INTERVIEW WITH CHARRO R~A$QR) 12/,?Q/23 by Dale Harp 
Supp!eme11tal Na.rrative (INTERVI~ WITH SHERRE~ BURKHOLDER} 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Arrest Form 2/5/24 for WHITE, DARYL W, JR, 576.040 
supplemei')taJ Narritlve (follow up Interview of Belle report 24-000022) 2/26/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Na:rtative (lnterveiw with Paul Reasor Belle statement) 2/26/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental-Narrative (FOLLOW U_P INTERVIEW WITH BARB HOWARTH) 2/29/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narrative (FOLLOW UP IN ~E:GARDS TO STAEMENT JAMES MITCHELL) 2/29/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narrative (supplemental, photos for city trailer) 3/7/24 by Timothy Edwards 
Supplemental Narrative (INTERVIEW WITH EMlLY WILLIAMS/ STATEMENT) 317/24 by Dale Harp ______________________ ,_, ____________ _ 
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Victim Form for STATE, OF MISSOURI 

Item # C~tegory Type Status 
·--Physical·-···-S~Qlen- · ·-

MCS23-0737•002 · .Stolen Physical · Stolen 

MCS23•0737-003 Digital In Digital Flies 

MCS23-0737-004 Digital In Digital Flies 

MCS23~0731-do5 .-blijital .• . 'In Digit~ Files 

MCS23-0737•006· Digital lh Dig'itaf' Flies 
~ . 

_!V1C$23·0731~oo-1- . . ;• . 
_· oig'rta1 . 

I ' • • ,Jn. l?IWa~ i:;n~. 
: . . •.; . . . 

MCS23•0737.:oos ·!:Jrg 1ta1 ;, . in 01g1tat' i=nes · · 

_MGS23-0737-009 · . P!g.ita!. In Qigital Flies, 

MCS23-0737-010 Digital · In Digital Files 

MCS23-0737•011 Digital In Digital Flies 

MCS23-0737--012 Digital In Digital Files 

MCS23•0737-013 Digital In Digital Files 

MCS23-0737 •014 Digital In Digital Flies 

MCS23·0737-015 Digital fn pi~jtal . Fil~~ 
,. , 

MCS23-0737 -016 big,ttal In Digital Files 

.. 

Digital , ln.OiQi~a! Files MCS23-0737-017 

MCS23-0737~018 : 'Dig.ital' lri Dlgita.i Fil~S 
-· · . · , ., . . . 

MCS23-0737-019 ,Digital In Dlgltal Files 

MCS2:}0737-0~0 ri!~ital- In P,ig~al Fil_~s 

case MCS-23~0737 

Location · De.~cdptlon · : 
-·-.. - ···Artlole--PAPER WORK---·· -

· s·iezi;o·ouRtNG · 
SEARCH. WARAANT 

.: Art!°'e • DVD.CO.TV 
COBRA 

Dl_gltal Photp ~ 
IMG_30:l.f. : · 
Digltal:-P.hota ~ 
IMG.._3015 

: P~,1~rt~-~ 
. t>iglta:l;Pftoto - · 

· : · IMt.;.: 3017· . 

· qr1t;i}tioto -· · 
(M~;_J{o.ia , .. 
oi~(taM~l-1oto :. · .. 

. ·1MG{:,3"01W ·· . 

Digital J:?hoto -. . Jyt .. .. •: -:"n.· ' . . . I G ;3v20 . . .,' ·"':""", . . ... . 
\ ' . . . 

Digital Phtito -
IMG 302i 

~ ···. ·."~/:· :,.i ' ' 
Digital Photo -
IMG .. 3022 

Digital P~ot~ -
IMG ..... 3023 . 

Dlgital Photo .. 
IMG_3024 

Digital Photo -
IMG_3025 · 

:pi~"tR~~g~o -·· · 
-1~~4.-~0?~: .. 
D.lgltarP.hoto -
IMt;:··:3021 · · 
._:.:'. ~-i/':':.,~ :..-,.: . :· :',: 
QJWnil ~fu o~o. • 
.IM.G. .302.6 .. . • -~: ··• ·. 

. Dtgltaf l;?~dto ~ 
lMtF302'9-·· 

,' 't-" . 

. . :Oigii~fr!~ot~ ~ 

.. l~(t"""303.0 . 
·01gttaf Prioto -
lrJIG: '303f _. · · 
~..:' ~.,._:"'::·:. 
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Item# Categor~ Tl!e~ Status Location Descrl~tlon 
MCS23-0737-02:L Digital In Oigltal files Digital Photo • 

IMG_3032 

MCS23•0737-022 Digital In Digital Flies Digital Photo • 
IMG_3033 

MCS23-0737-023 _Digital. In• Dlgital Files Digital Photo -
---- --- . ··--·····---·· .. . ..... ... .. ... -•-•<M• ••nH-- •--• • "•••-• - ••• •• • • - • • IMG.:a;303~ - . 

MCS23-0737,024 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo • 
IMG_3035 

MCS23•0737-025 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3036 

MCS2a-0-7J7-0215----····. ... Digital lr:i-Qigltal-Files- · Olgltat .. F,:11:lQ.f.Q-~ .. .. 
IMG_3037 

MCS23-0737-027 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3038 

MCS23•073Y •028 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3089 

MCS23-0737 ·029 Digital ln Digital Files Dlglta.l Photo -
IMG_3040 

MCS23-0737-030 Digital In Digital Files Dlgital Photo M 

IMG_3041 

MCS23-0737-03l Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3042 

MCS23-0737-032 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo • 
IMG_3043 

MCS23-0737 ~033 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3044 

MCS23-0737p034 Digital In Digital Filas Digital Photo -
IMG_3045 

MCS23•0737•035 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3046 

MCS23-0737•036 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3047 

MCS23-0737-037 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3048 

MCS23-0737-038 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3049 

MCS23-0737-039 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG-3050 

MCS23-0737 •040 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3051 

MCS23-0737w041 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3052 - Copy 

MCS23-0737-042 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_8052 

MCS23-0737-043 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3053 
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lt!!m.# qategorx . ,T~ge . . Status Location Des~ri(!tion 
MCS23-0737 ·044 Digital In Digital Flies Digitaf ·photo -

IMG_3054 
MCS23-0737-045 DJgital In Digital-Filas Digital Photo -

IMG_3055 
MCS23-0737-0'46 Digital In Digital-Files Digital Photo. -

- ·-- ··--·-····· . -----~ .. ,- · ··-· ···-IMG::.3058--... -... ··-----
MCS23-0737-047 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -

IMG_4274 
MCS23-0737-048 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo '• 

IMG_4277 
MCS23-0737 ~049 Digital In Digital r=iles .:":~. Di,gital Photo -

IMG_4281 
MCS23-07S7-050 Digital In. Digital Files Digital Photo • · 

IMG ... 4283 
MCS23•0737~051 Digital In Digital. Files' Digital Photo -

IMG_4284 
MCS23-0737-052 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -

IMG3286 
MCS23-0737-053 Digital In T)lgital Files Digital P,hoto -

IMG_.4340 
MCS23-0737-054 Digital ln ,Oigital Flies Digital Phcito -

IMG_-4344 
MCS23-0737-055 Digital I~ Digital Fi\eS Olgllal Pilato • 

IMG ... 4350 
MCS23-0737-05!, Digital In Dlgltal Flies Digital Photo·:. 

IMG_4405 
MCS23-0737-057 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photd!._ · 

JMG_4411 
MCS23--0737-.. Q58 Digital In Digitat.:Fi!es 

' 
Digital P.liotiJ .-
io~31220_125532 ,_ .. 

MCS23-0737 M059 Digital 11, Ditfi~~I Files Digital PhottJ .,. 
20231220_125537 

MCS23-0737~06'0 Digital In Dlg(tal, Files Digital Photo -
20231220_125540 

MCS23-0737.:.061 Digital In OigitaJ Files Digital Ptioto ~ · 
ZOt31220_125654 

MCS23-0737~062 Digital In Digital .Fires Digital P.l'ioto -~ 
202312'20_131738 

MCS23-073'7•063 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo'-
2023.1220_131745 

MCS23-0737~064 Digital In Digital Files Digital Pli'oto -~ . 
20231220_131817 

MCS23-0737-065 Digital In Digital Files Digit~ Photd -
20231220_132821 

MCS23-0737-066 Digital In Digital ·Flies Digital Photo • . 
20231220_132828 
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Item# 
MCS23-0737-067 

MC',S23-0737~068 

Case MCS23-0737 

Typ~ Statu.s _, -: _ 
Dlgital - ·10 oigltai Flies 

Digital In Digital Flies_ 

Loi::.atlon . De.sertptlQl'I .. • 
Dlgitai"i=ihoto -' 
202s12io.:_:i32as2 
Digit~ £:'h!)~O • 

. 20231220~151446 
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MarieS, ·_ Cou-_nty Sheriffs Dep~rtment.-
Nre.st Form - w1-1n:g, DARYL W, JR . . .· . . 

wH1TEroARvL w, J 

J\.trest Information 
cas~#i 
Time 
Locatl~n 
Arr'e-st!lig Officer 
As~lsting Officer 
lilooked. At Agency 
Arre·~t i'ransaetl'on # 
Summons Number 
Di$P.Q~itton 
Residemre Status 
Jt.i\i.. Dlsposltiori · 
courto·ate 

Nr.estee 
Name 
Sex 
Race/Ethnicity 
B~lid 
Qffenstls 
576.040 

Arm¢.d With 
una:rmed 

comments: 

Arrest ·rype Activity 

Arrest Type Drug . 

MCS23"0737 . 
02/05/24 14:00 

Harp, Dale 

240025440501 

Booked and/or Released - Multiple ciearances 
Resident 

216/24 

WHIT!:, DARYL W, JR 
Male · 
White Unknown 

· Large 68ittches 190lbs · 

576.040 - OFFicJAL MISCONDUCT 

Printed on March B, 2024 
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Maries Co nty s eri·ffs Department . 
Vlptlm Form~ STATE,·OF MISS_OURI Printed on March 8, 2024 

STATE, OF MISSOURI -

Case.-lnformatlon---•- ........... ---- -·---·· .. ···- . . .. 
·case # MCS23•0737 
Primary Officer Harp, Dale 
T-lme 12/19/23 00:07 

Victim of Offenses 
570.030 
s1~;p4cr ·· · 

570.030 M STEALING ~ LESS THAN $150 AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) s10:Mo M oi=F1CfAL MrscoNmJcr · ·· · · · .. .... · · 

Relationships to Offenders 

l,!1l1.;1ries Sustained 

Victim. Referred To 

Additional Details 
Residence status 
Domestic Violence 
Assault Assault / Homicide Circumstances 1 
Assault Assl:i.ult / Homicide Circumstances 2 
Justifiable Homickte Circumstances 

Resident 
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Maries County Sheriffs o:.epa.rtme·nt 
AG~ P.r.imal:Y ~arr~tiv~ Narr?1-tiv:~. . . . . . - Printed· on March a. 2024 

ACO Primary Narrati.ve Report By Dale Harp, 12120/23. 13:30 ; 
SEARCH WARRANT SERVE:D ON iHE CITY OF BELLE PROPEt:tl'V . 

·-.. . .. -· -{;j?/~Jg!f ;~!?µ··------- ····-·· -.. , ·-.--· . ·. . '' -·--·-···-.. . --···---·· -··--·· .. ... , ... _____ ---·· ·--· --······ , _ _,_,_,,_ .. ----·-·. . ...... ., ____ .. 
On pee.ember 20,. 2023 , I along with Maries County Sheriff, Harold "Chris" He'itman, Maries Count Sheiff deputys .Cpl". 
Tim Ectwards, Deputy Clayton Woif, Deputy Dustin Ro~erts and members of the Missouri State DDCC division, 
ex~cuted a Seara~ warrant sig_ned by the Maries County Courtsi This SW was executed on Belle City Hall:loca,ted ,at 
200 East Th.fr~--~i.r-~Eit iii:; B~_l/e f\l'lis~o~rf; J:tioi3.ted 111 Marie$ ·c;elil'lty.i . .. · . . . · ·· · · 

owing the execution of search warrant Cpl, Edwards along with' Rcib$rt~,-wolf~ "and orie DDCC member secured the 
Belle City Hall build Ing; whjle I secured the Belle city Maintenance building with Sherm Heitrn,t?n. EJ.nd o~_e, npcq 
member. . · · · · • • . - . • . · · · .. - .. - . · · · • . 

When. I arrived; at the Marr.itenance. building there were three c!ty .employees sitting lnsicte the bay. J ·explained t0 the- . 
employe~s the reason why l was there and h1formetl them that I would need to talk with each of them ·separately. The 
ertJpl,oye~s state~ t_hey understoo~ a~d agn:le_d to _co~p~rate wit~ _u~. · 

Interviews ~"~F~ conducted In the fol!owlng order: 

Clay Ridenhour 
Darin Guinn 
James Goben 

. .., : ,' •', . / .... . 

. ·.· .. •·· 

After'the ihterviews,James Goben escorted me to the· malntenanc~ tool locker, Goben Informed me, tie thought the 
spray p•aiilt that was ln qu~stion w_as still In the tooi lock~r. When Go.ben opened the door, there was :a i;;ase of spray 
paint ori the shelf;· but is was ndt black spray paint , It was a case of' green spray paint order.ed from the same · 
company as the missing black spray paint. Got;>en al$o showed me a opened packet of zl~ tfes (S.till had about 25 ties 
inside) that were located Qn the shelfin the same c!,rea _as pail)t and one can. of Torq_ CB lubricant ~pray, Goben stated 
there was a can out on th.e front loader. Also there was a case of blue spray paint located in the paint locker which also 
had beer1 ordered thmLtgh · Kimball Midvi1est. The on·ly item that was unaccounted for was one case 12 each blaclc spr~y 
paint (Bb881CN ULTRA PROMAX GLOSS BLACK). . . . . 

All in_terviews were recorded with a digital reGorder and supplementals have bee_n added to report Present during the 
interviews was Missouri State Trooper Faroile who is a member of the DDCC. · 

After interviews were completed at the 'Maintenance building, I w~nt.to the City Hall buildii'l.g. Were I interviewed the 
following: · 

Charro Reasor 
Frankie Hoitsmao 
Sherree Bur~flolder 

Agai.n all interviews were recqrded with a digital record.er and supplementals.have been added to report. Present 
di.iring the interviews was: Missourl State nooper Faroite who is a membe_r of the DbCC. 

I roade severijl· attempts to interview Mayor White, even going ~ far as to driving to his business at Whites Auto and 
Glas!:! ~hop. Ffrst a,ttempt'lio ore was at the shop ancl the business front door was locked. While I was at 9ity Hall, 
se_corid attempt to call Mayor White, his Phone went to a voice mail; I left a message requesting total~ with him. No 
return catl. Third attempt, I went back to his busi'ne_ss, Whites Auto and Gla$S shop. Were I talked with his father Daryle 
White Sr, who informed me that he would have his son (Daryle WIJite Jr.) aome to City Halli Mayor White never 
showed while I-was there, ( we left City Hall around.1530 hours). The last attempt I made to contact Mayor White was 
at his. residence of 1000 South Alvarado Ave., Belle, MO. 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 1 of 2 
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Maries County Sheriffs D:epartment 
MQ.$23. .. 0737 ~ Digital PhotoE> 
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Items were removed from City Hall per aut~prit~ .~t S!;l~r.q)J .vv.a.rr.a,~t ~n~ __ qo:purri~nt~d .. qn the., ~qpy,. _le:ft on .~.HY !-11:tllJE1-.ble. 
Search warrant was returned to Maries county courts on· Decert1ber 20, 2023 \Mth a llsf'otrtems remoVE!d from ~elle 
Cl~ .HalJ ProP,ertY, . . . 

Al! .l~'«O ~~-~-.recc?.rdin~ devices wera Pt~$~1'.1~ during th_e encoun~~r ~nd ~~~~ - ~een a.qtjed to thl~· f.!i!P.~I'!• -·. 
·:,· , .. ~· .·-"·t~ .-... :·~ \~.~ , · ... . ... · ·, .··,: ·. 'If ' . • .... - .. ~~- t•I: • · . . ' _:·;.',: · ., :· • .-.:~· - • .;~ 

,f.::•' •: • • :;/ • •. , ', _./, •, •-::\:•\·\•., ' , :.:· ~• r:·.;.:~ 
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Maries County ~,hi r.i:fl:, .. Q;epartment 
MC$23~0737~001 fi PAPER WORK:srEZE[):.DU-RING SEARCH 
WARRANT } ... -: :-: _: ::. :·_ : ' . : . . . 

• -·- , 1,1 ,1· -. • - ·-· · ·-·• ,:: 

Item# MCS23;07:S-7-C01..°: . .-.. ' ,.:, : · , 
cate.gc;>.ry Sto.len . . ... ' · .' '' · :,' · · .. .• · - . . . 

-- DescrJpllori·- ····--- ···-·PAPEFtWORf(SlEZE'.b-DUFllNG-SEARCH-WARRANT----------· · --· ... . ---·-· · 
owner 
Article Type 
Artl~Je ~Ub(ype 
Artlcle -Make 
Art.lei~ ivlod·et 
Art.lC!e., ·~olor 
Qli~t1tity 
f§et~t# 
Value 
Cqil~ted By 
Acce~sTag 
t>;a:~.e ,C91lQote.d 
Collected 1-otation 
Tar'i(J~( Qlsp. Date 
Subjects· ' 
comments 

Chain of Cus.tody 
Oate User 

Negotiable Instruments 
Paper, Plastic, ETC 

NA 

18 ITEMS 
NA . 
$1.00 
Harp, Dale 

12/20/23 00:00 
BELLE CITY HALL 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR 

Action Category 

.· ' . 

Status 
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Maries County Sheriffs· Department 
MCS23~O737~Q02 .. DVD CCTV COBRA . 

Article Typ,~ . 
Article Sub.1ype 
Article M~e. · ·· 
Article Model . 
Article Color' . . . . . . ·Quantity ... . . . -·- ·· -· ·r -· . · .. ~ ., ..... . .. ............... ._. 
Serial # · · ,. · · · .. 
Value ; '· $1:bo· •:; :::/ · · . ' 
Collected 1;1y · Hµrp,·D,al~-· .. ~· ,:-·_,, 

· Access Tag•, •. · · · · ,. · 
Date CollecJ~d · l2/20i23'Cib:oo · • 
COiiected ~06.a.~lon aeA.~~.:c1flttAU~ 
Target Disp~ C>at~l , · · · · ·. · 
subjects ·· .. WHITE;,. DAR;YL;\11/, JFf' ' 
Comments- · · · 

Chain of CtiS.tody· · 
Date · · User .. · 

•• ' • •:: :~• ' I • ", •'• . •,• . .. -,.' . 
. ' . ~ 

Cat~go~y 
,:. , 

·:: -~ .. ·. ;' 
. , : . 

· Status 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MARIES COUN11Y, MISSOURI 

S'TATE OF MIS.SOU.RI 

COUNTY OF MARIES 

ASSOCIA'fE DMSION 

) 
) 
) 
) 

FIL.ED FQR R.U:,00~10 
_,o'lil~ec.'k __ ,Mln~ ... M, 

DEC-1 n 2023 
AFFmAvrr MAft:< cuoo1-1MANN 

APPLICATIOHlOJl §EMCH WARR,iNT:. Ol~~~~e~~~~:~er 
I, the undersigned~ Ch1'is Heitman, the duly elected Sheriff for the Maries County Sheriff's Offioe, being swon1 
and upon my oath, pt1rsnant to the provisions of 542,261 RSMo 1nako 3:pplfoation for issuance of a. Seat'Ch 
warrant, and based upon 1he facts stated he1'ein a11d any supporting affidavits. which ma.y be attaohed hereto; do hereby state the following: 

1. · I ha.ve probable cause to believe that evidence of a crime, including Stealing, is currently located at 
the residence and pmperty of: 

Belle Cify Han located at 200 East Third Stt·eet in B0l10, Martos Coou.ty, Missouri. 1l'he 
governn1ent b1dlcling .t, described as a single stol'y dark, bdck building labeled 88 City Hall. 

I have sel'ved as thei elected Shed:ff since 2009 an(l I ha\fe worked in law enforcement since 1998. l have served 
as an investlgat01-, conducted thousru.1ds of investigations, and have bee11. trained itt criminal investigations, 
Knowing that people who possess in stolen property o:tl:en try to conceal si1oh items, I am asking that searrih warmnt include: all off1cea, drawers, cabinets, safee, and imy other storage locations, and any area where ite.ms 
to be se~hed for can be hidden, concealed 01· seoret,isr.l. The above desorihed evidence 1nay be found in °hard 
copy" form or stoted it\ the forrn of magnetic or eleotronio coding 01t ooinputer :tnedia ot on media capable o:f 
befl'lg read by a oomputer 01· wltl1 the aid of cotnpu.ter equipment. The laoationa in whioh the above-listed items 
ma8 be foimd i11clu.de but are not limited to: Computer hardware~ focludhtg peripherals; Computer software; 
Devioes capable of creating~ transmitting 01· storing electronic data Computer hardwm:e, pel'ipberals, softwat'e 
and other devices capable of creating, ttansmitting 01· storing electro111c data typically ha.ve associated 
documentation~ operating marmals, p.asswor<lcS, a-nd data security devices. 

2. The fact11 supporting this belief a:re as. follows: 

011 Dece111ber 18, 2023, 1 was oo.tttucted by a sour1,,e who informed me the City of Belle Mf1.Yor Dan'Yl White 
Ji·., was stealing from t11e -Oity again. They informed me witnesses identified as ••••it and .. - had o·bse:rved \Vhite stea1ing several cans o-f spray paint ftom the City Road Department garage, Tho 
soi1ree also stated. ~]l]mlJwas i11 c1iarge of the public works deparl:1nent anct he would know more about these items, This source also stated that they believed White was also misusing the city's a·edit cmd again and 
su.ggested I check ftnattoiat ·records, · 

I contacted ••~[jand asked him about the s ray paint purchased by the oif;y. •••stated he did not 
authorize the pm-ohase, and White had Rrllml:~ an en1ployee of his, order it ftoru a buddy of Whitets, • 
- ftu:ther stated. that fhe city did not 11eed those items, nor were they used by the oity while he was 
ent!lloyed there, Additionally, stated. Kimball Midwest, the company those items were purohased 
from, did not have an accous1t with the city at the time. He stated White madt., him set up on account because he 
was friends with the account rep and he 11sed him a.t his private business. 

I then spoke witlt ~~ , who is still a current einployoo for the city, about the incident. • 
- stated that Wnite had · ol'der the items back in Septe11ib6l', •• ••stated that he 

1 
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observed White ti\ke the box containing 12 cans o£Kimbrul Midwest B~t out of.fu.e City Road Depru.·tutent garage about a week after the &hip111tmt arrived at the oity • ...._. olso stated lte haan:t seen. the items since and fb.at none of the stolen itetnB were at the city o:r u11ed by city employees that he 'has seen. When I asked · why he didntt report the it1clde.nt, ho stated he was in fear of losing bis job. 

I was able to obtain a pacldng slip of the itc.;.ms that we.re shipped to the city on September 26, 2023, which included 36 cfl:tls of paint, 3 cans oflubrloru:1t, and 100 cable ties; 12 of which WeJ.'6 blaclc spray paint. I also obtained the City of Belle Bills t11at need to be paid from the October 2023 oity council meeting, which included a $477,97 _purohase to Kimball Midwest. 1 obtafaed the minutes White sig!1ed where the purchase of those items were approved. 

I contacted Belle City Ma:i·shal Jerry Cobom about the incident. While speaking to Mat'shal Cobo:tn, he told me White alao took one of t'he police depa1went fi:reru·tnB. Marshal Cohor.n explained that this occurred while he was appointed by Mayor White as fue Chief of Police, and he had not been elected yet, Mllt'shal Cohom aaid White and lilin were looking at the fh:earms in the locker 011 or about November 20~ 2022; when White saw a Glock that had a masonic emblem on it, White stated "I like this 011e, I am taldns it home," Then Chief Coborn stated he knew it was wi·ong but didn "t say anything to White because he was afraid, Marshal Cobom stated he had not seen the pistol since. Marsh.al Cobom statecl that he did not 1-q,ort the inoident at the time beoause White was hts boss, and he was in fear of losing his job and pay, mid lte needs the job to suppo1-t his family. Marshal Cobom stated he is obligated to tell :men.ow because White continues to do things wrong. During the eve.ning-h<YtltS ofDecornber 19, 2-0231 contacted Marshal Cobom to get the serial number of the stolen :firearm and .Marshal Coborn informed me it had bee.t1 placed back in the locker. 

It 8hoi1ld be noted that White has a history of this type of behavior. Back in Februnry of 2007 White was found to be stealing from the city while he was Mayot· and I was the elet,'ted Mru·sha1. At that time the city cotmcll decided not to file criminal charges beca.ime all iYf the :tnoney was paid baok and he agreed to resign. 

I contacted Belle City Clerk m1d confirmed that all 1·eoordst invofoesf receipts, and 01-da:s are often -placed lllling the olty computers at the City Hall located at 200 East Thttd Stteet b1 Belle. 

Additio11ally, I want to 0011:lirm that none of the it.ems stolen ate not located in Cit'y Hall or the Mayors office, and through. my traitling and experience people wl10 connnit 01-lmes of stealing often oonoeol. items related to their ori:tnes in private places. 

Therefore, we are reque.1ting a seal'oh warrant to recover the above listed items. related 1-eceipts, docurn.entation, .and the credit card 1Jtilized, as wen us to seize and safeguard any other items suspeoti::cl of being stolen or evicte.noe of any additlona1 c1'iminal aotivity. 

--·----Date 

Subscribed and swo1·n to mo on this go..fhday of December, 2023 at (J_:~ ~m. 

2 
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COMPLAINT FOR SEAR.CH WARRANT TO AVI'HOIUZE THE SEARCH ~OR.EVIDENCE · PERTAINING TO STEALING .1~·n,1p;i FUR RICOR0 . 
STATE OF MISSOlllU ) 

COUNTY OFMARms 
) ss. 
) 

•--.. ,~ r,l&c!<.,_JUn._M. 

-OEC-2 n 2023 
MAlitK 00,"u~I-IMANN 

Cll'oult \':lfer~ & Recorder 
lN THE CIRCUIT C0T.JRT Wl1mN AND FOR SAID COUNTYMt.rlo..; OrmntM MO 

Riohat'd Anthony Skotibyt being d!-lly sworn deposes mid states upon infonnation and belief thm evidence pe.1.'taining to stealing defined by Chapter 570, RSMo, Chapter 576 RSMo to-wit: 
A11y evidence related to ihe cdme of including stealing, is currently beiug held and kept i11 the t.bllowing described place, in the County aforesaid, w•wit: 

Belle City Hall located at 200 East Third Street in Belle, Maries County, Missouri. 1'he government l>u:Uding is descrlbed as a sing1e story dark~ hrlek building labeled as City Hall, The sea1·c.b. wattruit should include, outbuildings, .sl1eds and any areas within city property and where 
items can be hidde1.1, concealed or secreted, 

That the basis affiant's info1matlon and belief :is contained in. the attached affidavit of witness to fac1S concerning tl1e said matter., wllioh a-.ffidavit 1s made u pru:t hereof aod ate submitted herewltl1 as ·basis upon which this Comt may :ffm:1. the existence of a probable cause fur the issuance of' said war1·1int. 
WHEREFORE; Complainant prays that a Search War.rent be issued as provided by 1aw in this Complaint a11d Applioatio11 is made w..ith ibis Court on Wednesday, 20 December 2023 at 

Richard Anthony Skouby 936 
Prosecutit1g Attorney 

SI.'!bsodbed and Bworn to before me this_ day of December, 2023. 

My cotntnission. expires: 
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SEARCH WARRANT TO AUTHORIZE THE SEAR.CJIFOREVIDENCE OF VIOLA.TIONS OF 
ClIAPTF,R 570 and CHAPTER. 576 et. seq., RSMo PU .. !O FQR R'iCO~O 

_e,',~•l.t1t,J,_Mlni-_M. 

STATE 011 MISSOURI 

COUNTY OF MARIES 

) 
) as. 
) 

-DEC -1 n 2023 
MAFlf( DUS.OHMANN 

Olroult Clerk & t=l.eoorder 
Mc·:rlt:1e C(')iil't~ MO 

IN TBECIRCUll' COURT WlTHlN ANO l?ORSA.ID COUNtY 

THE STATE Oll'MtSSO'OlU TO ANY PEA~ OFFICEtlIN TIIESTATE OF MISSOURI: 

WEIRREASs a Complal.nt in wdilils, du~y verlfied. by oatll~ has been fl.led with t,ne umlersigne.d Judge of this Court,. 
pettaiJ:tlng tQ stealing def'med by Cha,ptee 510~ RSMo, Chapter 576 RSMo to-w!t: · 

Alty evidence related to the cdme of stealill.g, is cur1"0filly being held and kept in the following described place, 
in the Coui1ty afhresaid, to.wit: 

Belle City Hall located at 200 East Thh'd Street in Belle, Maries County, Missouri. The govei-nment building · 
is descrlbed as a single sto1y dark, brick building labef.ed as Ctty Hall. The search warrant should i11olude1 

outbullding-s, s'heds and any ai~eas within city property and where items can be bidden, concealed or 
. secreted, . 

WHERE.Ast the Judge of this Coutt, from the sworn allegations, of said. (\..om.plaint and. ftom. the r,,'Uppo1:ting written 
aftldavlte filed hei-ewlth; has ftmnd that there is probable cause to believe the allegations of the Complaint to be true 
and probable oau.se fur the issuance of a Search Wru:1'8J.1t hel'ei.n, 

NOW 'lllEREFORE1 fuese are to command you that you seat'Ch the wet premises above desct.ibed within te.o. days 
after the issuance of thls warrant by day or rught, and talc:e wttb. you, if n.eed bet the-power of your county,aoolfeafd 
above descrlbed articles or mzy part tb.e1'e()f be fotmd Ol'l. said p~ byY(Ju, that you seize the same a.nd take same 
into your possession, mak:ing A complete and accurate .inventory of the articles so taken by you. in (he presence of the 
person from whose possession the same is taken, if that be possible, and giving to suoh pera011 a receipt for such 
property, togethei: with a oopy of this wamwt, or, if :no pe1-son be tbund 1n possession of «aid articles, leavh)B said 
receipt and sa.id copy upon tho premises searoh00t and that you theJ.'.~a:&r return the propeirt;y so tabn Md seized by 
yoii, together with a dnly verltletl cmpy of the in:verlf:ory thereof and with your xeltlm to this wat'tal?t to this oourt to 
be herein dealt with. in accordance with thB law. 

Witness by hand and seal of this Coui't on this @~fDecern.bet 20231 at _J/.1:' [~ ...fi/!J-
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RETURN AND INWNTORY 

I, ~~ ,~..(2 · . , being a peaae ofHllet within and for the afoft8ald oom1ty, to-wl.t: Maries, do 
hereby make return to the above and within war.rant as follows: that on the i2fJ_ day of .lltJ1SlJ~!lC'. , 2023, 
and with.in. ten (10) clays issuance of sai.d wmant, I went to the location and pl'emises desorlbed t1wei.n and searched 
the sarne fur the articles described therein, and that upon said premises t disoovered the following nrtklles desodbtd 
in the warra11t which I then and tlwre took; into lll.Y possession: 

that I ma.de this -1.nveutocy in the pre-sen.ce of l:he person from whose posseBsion I took said property (that there was 

110 person pi'esetll: fron.1 whose possession said property was Cilkelt)j that I delim"ed to such person a receipt for tho 

property taken, together with a copy of th.fa watt·ant (thatt -there being no person in. posseeslon of said property 

present on said prei:nfses, [ left a copy of this Wtm:an.t with a. receipt f()r the prope,:ty t:tkel'l., U'l. a conspiCU0\18 plllOO on 

said premises); that I have now placed said property so taken in. the possession oft.he court. 

Su.bsodbed. and sworLi to befu.re me thfa. JQ day of ~"2023.' 

·~,l,k 
Cl.erk 
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. ~ t~\< (D Pftrt.llt..·r M~ ~uA-t ~,.,JA -;,... ... Ct:>pr,s S"/1s} :JoP..) .. ~"" PAt-tetk-

;;" . U.£'N/M ~pl,(. 
\!&J "1>tt-ll.ul- ,N.wGru.>.vA! ~1wJ.. -.J.-C'!..t1(Jt,s '7/olo/:ZtJJi -$~lA.J Pkf-lt-4\,-
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IN THE CIRCUIT COOO.T OF MARIES COUNTY,MISSOlJRI 
,: ·1, i !.; r , -·· -. ,, :_·,· , . .- ·' ,_,· ,;, .. - ·:!' ,:' i •. :'i ,- :· : -M~QqJ4'l'~D1Vnq:ptt, ;' ·-, -;;·,1 ( r.-, " ; 1_, ,1 ·n.,_; 1- ,;, ;- · .. 1,- .. . ,,, ; ;- _. 

.. ; ' 8,[1~E;~~~~,~~;: 
vs 

.. . · ._ : 
) . 

:i) 
) AGENCY CASE NO.1 MCS23-0 87 

:_ .• , . ; , ;) , i f_ ' : i !_, : .. . ; • _• r ·• ; i : ., ; ., ; , ·, :,,mi~PIFOR RiCORD 
) OCN: _o'sl~ck_f.,iln. M 

.. i : ·i ·'. , ) ·1 ~ ! ·:-. ; 1' . • : 1 :: 1. f ; ·; . ;' j";.. . • .. . . s ; :" 

I -• 
; j I :'. ·fl-( -~ ~- f :;, . }, 

! · . . ~?rYl W,. Wblte .J'~ 1 , , • , . , : . 
1000 South Alvarado Avenue 

: _, . , ;_;,: 

Belle5 MO 65913 , ,oo:e~n, SJ •; , 
· DEC--~ 1 2023 

i·_, ,·.-_ ... ,i : ;- ,, ; , j .' \ ;;._· : .; ;-- ; . . , ; : ,, ' • '. • ·, : : ·«1;• t i l,;, i)MAtd{t:>USCf(MANN 

Circuit Cl&r~ e1 Recorder 
. : ; . '1 I:'-.,,: . (·•;_' '.iu!· -~'ftµ'~ ~~Q~~;g,A.~~Ei ;,,. ::.~•Ji_: _\ , :. C:-,~~n:-~9;;~~~Y.~ MO 

I, the unde.tsigned, Chris B:eitmaJ.11 the duly el~te4 Sheiiff' o(Miltle$ C,ouncy, -upon my oath and lcnowJng the a0nEJl~~a tor .oopQrtif\g :f'/iJs~!y, c\Q -~~1>~\!ltute ti~~ f<,J.t9~)Dg! . > > , . ;',-;- : ! i' ; 1 . , ; • q; .i, , , j1 , •. , _ 

1) I have probable oausl) to belfo-ve -that on or bet.ween Septamber.26, 2023 '!" Oot-ober 15, 20.23 & on br about . , . , N~_::~
1
.e~::~-_2o~i~ i~~adeli CQtuity~;~liourl thp ~te(anp~t~medJ~~h,.~ .li~~~ed;~ii, d ,,ri.o,~~ ,.· ctm1.11tll O.uwSUS1 fO 'Wlt: . . . . . . 

, · , , , R.$Mo} , : , · .. S?'0.03,0 , . , , , : " ~teillbig u ,· ; . ; , , . , -
RSMo: 576.040 · Offie!nl Mlsconduet 

~ f . !° I ) : ,
1 

. I, : . . ;.: ' -~ ~ : L: .: ' ! \ I i :· : • : ' ( , 

2) Tho f aom mtppo1'tlt:1g this b9.~ef ~e a~· foll~~s: 
·· ,l L - . '. _: ; . .. 

· ::-, 1 · ;;.i J ;!•·. , 1·J i i' :·_ · ! J' -,-\:r:·: .. ··: , l i~·, , -: L. ; _1;.: .- i ... 1l : 1, ·: ··1 : i _ ·:-!·1 -. ; _.-• .. !. .,. .•; ;-il "; "!", l IT~\· _.J~ : ', ,: · On. December 181 2023~ I was c~ntaoted by a source who informed me the qtjy' of Belle Mayllr DariylfWJiite _ · Jr.~ wa.<i swilling from th~ ciw again, Th.oy informed m.e wimesses identlfie4,es ••••■and-. , --bad. op~QWc:d1 WJµtp_ st:ewlt\g:!fl}V~a.t Olll!~, of_ spray PW')~~ 1)10 q!ty RQad ~m>~i>~~ gnt!lgt>J; .'J.'}1.e, __ .. , ,. souroe ruso stated I #-ikll .. 111s n~ c~rge of the publio wo,:k6 depat'l.-µien_t and ho would know moit! about these, items. This souroe also siiit(.ld that they !,elie.ved Wldte was al$0_ 1$\lsit1s -tlw oityts oredlt oard dgflin alld 1 =:~~~ ::'~~;~lkt~~~~,:~.,i ... ,, ,c' ;,=L~~~' 
·, , .. auflimlze the,.p1T,l.'eh(ls_e, im.d.White ltad--an (Jti,i_pJoyQo-o.th{a,,Qrdar,~ ~ a.b'1~dy,p(W.I*~•~ •.• . -. -further stated that the oity did not need those iteins, not· we~ they used by thn oity whifo he wail· el11p1oyad thtire. Additionally, II I g ..:tated Khnb.aU Midwest, tho ·oompuny thoso ttams wem putbhaood · , · from; did not have. an aoc01mtwith tbe city at the time, :8:e stated White made him l.!Ot up ll!l,BllQ!_>UUt i1al!aµ&O ho .. was friends witll the account rap and he used llim at lus private busine!IS, · 

I then spoke wlth -who ht. still a oun-ent em:ployeo fortl1e oif.y, about the incident. • : . . statedtbat toh ordertheiteinebackinSeptembet. lll•••otatedtlmt e observed Wnite take the ~ox aontahling 12 cans of Kimball Midwest D~t out ot~o Ci~ Rond :Depal'tmetttgmagetbout tt week after the sltipment lil.'rlved:at:tho oity. ---also ,etl\ted be•JtnllD~Oeen . . the items sine~ ru1d that none of the stolen itelllll we1·e at the oity 01· used by oily employees that he has seen. 
~~~,I;as~c~.T . , '• l. .· !~yl1e_~~•~~~~~~~ ;~~~ent~~e~~~~~-~~was.~1!1~e~~~~o~~-~:jt~: ,. ,, ., 
I was abfo to obtain a paoldng slip of the items (bat were shipped to the city on September 26, 2023, ~oh included 3i; cans ofpain-t; 3 onns o£1tt.brlal!.tlt. a11d 100 cab!a tlesi 12 ofwhlah were blaoks_praypiunt, l-l also obtained the City ofBelle Bll1s that need to be pa.id fl.•om the Ootobe1· .2023 olty oolllloll meeli11g, whioh inoh1,ted a $47?.97 purchase to Kimball Midwest, X obtained the minutes White signed whem the IJll1'(.lllftS6 of lhoso items wexe approved, . · i 

I I contfloted about the incidettt. Whils s_pooldng to ..... lJ.e told me White also took ono of thopo1ic~ depa1ttnont firearms. ■■■■lexpWned ~ "7hlle he was appointed by Mayor White as the Chief of PoHct,, and ho had not been atooted yet. ■---■said Wo.!te a1td him were looklttg at the f'irearrns in th.e looker on or nboi1t Novembor 20, 2022; w~ Glook lliat had s mastlnio emblem on it. White stated "l like tWs one1 l am taking it home,'• ._... 

I 
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l stated he knew it was wrong but didn1t say anything t.o White because he was afraid. stated he 
had not seen the pistol since. - stated that he did not report the inoident at the time because 
White was his bosst and he was in fear of losing his job and payt and he needs tho job to support his femily. '. ; · stated he is tihligated to tell 'ilie now:because·Whittf d6iitintibs to do thiitgs:wrortg. !nr1ilfl 1he; 
evening hours of December 19, 2023 I oontac.ted■■-■-to get the serial nnmber of the stolen firearm 

,;: ~ttcl _____ . _ _ _ i~~pn~m~ithfdi~.ee~p~aQ~b~G1fiu1W,~;9cker! :; .. , ._ ·:· ,. ·; . ,, ,1, : ! , , ., , , ,. ,.:,i 

During an interview conducted by - and a member of the Miasoud State Highway Pa ol with 
he stated • '!'I'aitl. ptetfy Bilre he got"it; well fttckI kndWhe's1 got it" -furthet,etate ."he.. didmik 

- !_ 

, i . dete<itives that White wo1tld 001n~-ta city hall in ab.ouU51-20 l'.ijinqtes,, whiel).'Jia nev.euhowec;l, , . ·; , . , l · · . , -.·,: . 
It should be noted that White has a history o:f this type of behavior. Back in Februru:y of 2007 White was found . · , 'to be stealing!froht the. city while he. wasMayor ~d•.I; wa.s the ele(i}ted Marlilial,riAt'thiit thn.6\ho, ciW1cow-10il· . , 
decided not to file crlmiual charges because '41 of the money was.'j>aid back and he agreed to resign. · . .. ·. -- · : •. ,· · '' . 
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Vienna Police Department 

Police Chief 
Shannon Thompson 

Colonel Eric Olson 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
General Headquarters 
1510 E. Elm St. 
Jefferson City, Mo. 65101 

Colonel Olson, 

424 Eighth Street 
P.O. Box 196 

Vienna, MO 65582 
Phone: 573-422-3811 

Fax: 573-422-61 IO 

Police Officers 
Tina Crawford 
Larry Moore, Jr 

January 19, 2024 

On December 21 , 2023, our depaitment received a complaint of suspected perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold 
"Chris" Heitman when he submitted an Affidavit Application for Search Warrant on 10-20-2023 for Belle City Hall 
and a Statement of Probable Cause submitted on I 0-21-2023, seeking a criminal complaint alleging that Belle 
Mayor Daryl White Jr. committed Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct to Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney R.A. Skouby. 

Mr. Skouby directed the complainant to file a complaint with the Vienna Police Department as the documents had 
been presented to him by Sheriff Heitman at his office located inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 

During the course of the investigation, it was learned that Sheriff Heitman was investigating the alleged theft of 12 
cans of spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage and possible misuse of the City's Credit Card. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman executed the Search Warrant at Belle City Hall on 12-20-2023 with the assistance of 
officers from the Osage County Sheriff's Office and the Missouri State Highway Patrol. I learned that Sheriffs 
investigators had interviewed the City's Public Works employees and office staff, which included an employee 
identified as Clay Ridenhour. 

During the course of the investigation I learned that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to his supervisor that he "had to" 
make a statement to the investigators because "They had him pinched" and that he had to "squeal" or else he would 
be in trouble. 

This information indicated that primary witness, Clay Ridenhour apparently had been coerced to provide false or 
fabricated infonnation to Sheriff Heitman and his investigators to deceive the court to secure a Search Warrant and a 
criminal complaint against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

Due to the unusual circumstances encountered during this investigation and possible jurisdictional constraints, I am 
respectfully requesting the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol's Division of Drug and Crime Control to 
assist the Vienna Police Department with this investigation. 

Thanking you in advance for your assistance. 

Respectfully, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MARIES COUNTY, MISSOURI 
ASSOCIATE DIVISION 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

vs 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Heitman, Harold C. ) 
) 

S.S.N. ) 
D.O.B. 07-12-1979 ) 
SID# ) 
FBI# ) 

AGENCY CASE NO.: 23-100 

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE 

Date: 

IN SUPPORT FOR REQUEST FOR ARREST WARRANT; 
FELONY OFFENSE 

I, Shannon Thompson, Police Chief for Vienna, Mo., knowing that false statements on this form 
are punishable by law, state that the facts contained herein are true. 

I have probable cause to believe that on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, offender: Harold C. 
"Chris" Heitman, committed one or more criminal offenses. 

Count I 570.095 - Filing False Documents - Victim an Elected Official - Felony C 
Count II 570.095 - Filing False Documents - Victim an Elected Official - Felony C 
Count III 565 .090 - Harassment I st degree - Felony E 

2. The facts supporting this belief are as follows: 

On 12-21-2023 I initiated an investigation, based on a complaint that false information had been 
included in two affidavits that were provided to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney and 
subsequently, the Associate Circuit Court of Maries County by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. 
"Chris" Heitman. 

The complainant informed me that they had approached Maries County Prosecuting Attorney 
Richard A. "Tony" Skouby regarding this complaint and Mr. Skouby referred them to the Vienna 
Police Depat1ment because the two affidavits had been presented to him at his office located 
inside of the City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 

During the investigation I learned that on 12-20-2023 at approximately 0922 hours, Harold C. 
Heitman signed a sworn affidavit in front of a notary to apply for and obtain a search warrant for 
the City of Belle properties. 
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1. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that City Clerk Frankie Horstman provided information that employees Clay Ridenhour and Darin Guinn witnessed Mayor Daryl 
White Jr. stealing spray paint and she stated that she suspected that Mayor White had 
misused the City credit card and suggested that he may have misappropriated municipal funds. 

2. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that former Public Works Director Jason 
Lewis told him that he did not authorize the purchase of 36 cans of spray paint (12 black), 
3 cans of lubricants and 100 cable ties. Heitman reported that Jason Lewis stated that the City did not need those items, nor were they used by the city while he worked there. 

3. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour 
told him that he observed White (Belle City Mayor Daryl White Jr.) take 12 cans of the 
paint out of the City Road Depa1iment garage about a week after it was delivered and that he hadn't seen the stolen items (paint) since, nor were they at the city or used by city employees that he had seen. 

4. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that Belle City Marshal Jerry Coburn told him 
that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had taken a city owned Glock handgun with a Masonic 
emblem on it out of the Police Department gun locker (located inside the Mayor's Office) on or about November 20, 2022. 

5. On 12-21-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold C. "Chris" Heitman provided a signed 
Statement of Probable Cause to secure a criminal complaint against Daryl W. White Jr., who at that time was the duly elected Mayor for the City of Belle, Mo. 

6. In said Probabale Cause Statement, Harold C. Heitman stated the same information as 
was supplied in the Affidavit in Application of Search Warrant (See 1-4) on 12-20-2023. Heitman added in the Statement of Probable information gained through an interview that his investigator conducted with current Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn in 
which he stated that Mr. Guinn told them that Mayor White had retrieved the paint with 
permission. Sheriff Heitman stated that Mr. Guinn told his investigator that "It wouldn't 
be for the city". 

7. On 12-21-2023 I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn who stated that he had been contacted by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman on 12-18-2023. He stated that Sheriff Heitman told him that he was investigating a theft of unknown items from the City of Belle. Marshal Coborn stated that Heitman asked him if he had any information 
of other wrong doing by City Administrators and he disclosed that he thought Mayor 
White may be possibly found in possession of a City Glock handgun with a Masonic 
emblem. 

8. Marshal Co born told me that he did not tell Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had taken the gun but that Mayor White had expressed interest in the firearm and told him "I'm 
taking that one, is that ok?' . Marshal Caborn told me that he was unsure of Mayor 
White's intentions. He told me that they left the Mayor's office together and he never saw Mayor White take the gun out from the locker nor in physical possession of the handgun. 
Marshal Co born later clarified that he told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White "May or may not have taken it". Marshal Coborn also told me that at that time, Mayor White was responsible for the City's entire police department inventory. This statement contradicted Sheriffs Heitman's statement found in line #4. 



File B 189

9. On 01-04-2024 I interviewed Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn. Mr. Guinn told 
me that he had read the Probable Cause Statement in question that was produced by 
Harold C.Heitman on 12-21-2023 in which he provided a statement to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney that Clay Ridenhour had watched Mayor White take the paint out 
of the City Maintenance Garage. Guinn told me "That never happened". Mr. Guinn stated that no one was in the shop when Mayor White picked up the paint. He said that they returned one day and found that the paint was gone. 

10. Darin Guinn told me that the black spray paint was going to be used to touch up rust 
spots on the City' s equipment and the other paint was for marking water and sewer lines. This statement contradicts Sheriff Heitman's statement found in line #6. 

11. On 3-27-2024 I interviewed former Public Works Director Jason Lewis. Mr. Lewis told 
me that he had been contacted by Sheriff Harold C. Heitman shortly before the search 
warrant was served at the City of Belle, Mo. Mr. Lewis told me that he had seen Sheriff 
Heitman's Probable Statement told me that the information regarding his statement was 
inaccurate. He told me that Sheriff Heitman asked him several times about the purchase 
of l 00 bottles of lubricant which he associated with oil. He noted that they did not use 
bottles of oil while he was employed there so he told them that they did not use them 
while he was employed with the City of Belle as is found in line #2. 

12. On 05-02-2024 I interviewed Belle Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour. Mr. 
Ridenhour told me that he saw Mayor White holding a box containing spray paint while speaking with Darin Guinn on the other end of the Maintenance garage. He told me that his view of the exit door had been obscured by a Christmas float that was parked in one 
of the bays therefor he did not see if White carried the paint out. He stated that he noted 
some time later that the paint was missing and later that day or the following day he 
asked Darin Guinn where the missing paint had gone and Guinn confirmed that "Daryl 
took it". 

13. Mr. Ridenhour stated that he told both Sheriff Heitman and the Sheriffs Detective that he did not see Mayor Daryl White Jr. carry the spray paint in question out from the 
Maintenance garage building. This statement contradicts Sheriff Heitman's statement 
found in line #3 . 

14. During this investigation I was provided with a copy of Maries County Sheriffs 
Detective Dale Harp's written investigative reports which included an interview with 
former City Clerk Frankie Horstman. According to that report, Ms. Horstman told 
Detective Harp about the missing spray paint and that she suspected that there was some 
asphalt missing. According to Det. Harp's report, Ms. Horstman did not mention 
anything about misuse of the City's credit card or misappropriated funds as stated by 
Sheriff Heitman in both of the affidavits that he provided to the courts as found in line # 1. 

15. As a result of this investigation, it appears that evidence exists that provided Probable 
Cause that Sheriff Harold C. "Chris" Heitman provided false and inaccurate information 
in the two affidavits that he presented to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while 
inside the City of Vienna, Mo. Those documents appeared to have been used to deceive 
the officers of the Court to secure warrants and criminal complaints used to charge Daryl W. White, Jr. with Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct while Mr. White was 
serving as an elected Municipal Officer, serving as the Mayor of Belle, Mo. 
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16. The subsequent criminal charges and media releases caused Mayor Daryl White, Jr. to suffer emotional distress, public humiliation, reported loss of business, caused him to incur legal defense fees in excess of $10,000 to address the criminal complaints and possibly dissuade him from seeking re-election to his Municipal Office as Mayor. 

DSN: 
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Police Chief 
Shannon Thompson 

Colonel Eric Olson 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
General Headquarters 
1510 E. Elm St. 
Jefferson City, Mo. 65101 

Colonel Olson, 

Vienna Police Department 

424 Eighth Street 
P.O. Box 196 

Vienna, MO 65582 
Phone: 573-422-3811 

Fax: 573-422-6110 

Police Officers 
Tina Crawford 
Larry Moore, Jr 

February 6, 2024 

On December 21, 2023, our department received a complaint of suspected perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold 
"Chris" Heitman when he submitted an Affidavit Application for Search Warrant on 12-20-2023 for Belle City Hall 
and a Statement of Probable Cause submitted on 12-21-2023, seeking a criminal complaint alleging that Belle 
Mayor Daryl White Jr. had committed Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct to Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby. 

Mr. Skouby directed the complainant to file a complaint with the Vienna Police Department as the documents had 
been presented to him by Sheriff Heitman at his office located inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman was investigating the alleged theft of 12 cans of spray paint from the City 
Maintenance Garage and possible misuse of the City's Credit Card by Mayor White. As a result, Sheriff Heitman 
executed the Search Warrant at Belle City Hall on 12-20-2023 with the assistance of officers from the Osage County 
Sheriffs Office and the Missouri State Highway Patrol. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman had interviewed a City employee, identified as Clay Ridenhour. Further investigation 
determined that Clay Ridenhour provided a false or fabricated statement that Sheriff Heitman used in his Statement 
of Probable Cause Affidavit and Affidavit supporting Application of a Search Warrant that he presented to the 
Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while inside the Corporate City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 

I learned that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to his supervisor that he "had to" make a statement to the investigators 
because "They had him pinched" and that he had to "squeal" or else he would be in trouble, indicating that the 
Maries County Sheriff or his investigators apparently coerced Mr. Ridenhour to provide false or fabricated 
information to Sheriff Heitman. 

There appears to be a pattern of this type of activity by the Maries County Sheriffs Office as Gary and Deborah 
Honse requested a similar investigation. They had been arrested on 10-28-2021 for Financial Exploitation of an 
Elderly Person based on a Probable Cause Statement produced by Maries County Sheriffs Corporal Shannon 
Fannon. 

Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby dismissed those criminal complaints the week prior to a 
scheduled jury trial due to a lack of evidence. 

During the investigation of that complaint I determined that Cpl. Fannon made false statements and omitted 
information in the Search Warrant Affidavit and Statement of Probable Cause presented to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney, apparently to deceive the Court to secure a search warrant for the Honse residence and 
criminal complaints against both Gary and Deborah. 

The Honses reported that their costs for legal defense counsel were approximately $20,000 which caused a 
detrimental financial hardship for that family. 



File B 192

Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. estimated that his costs for legal defense counsel were in excess of$10,000 to date. 
It was also detennined during these investigations that Mayor White and Mr. and Mrs. Honse were vocal political opponents of Sheriff Heitman and Chief Deputy Scott John prior to the presentation of the false documents to the Prosecutor which led to criminal charges being alleged on the reported victims. 

It is suspected that the false documents filed with the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney was to possibly dissuade Daryl White Jr. from seeking re-election as the Belle Mayor and to cause all of the mentioned victims to suffer significant financial losses. 

Due to possible jurisdictional constraints of events that occurred outside of the City of Vienna that directly impact the investigation of alleged criminal offenses that did take place inside of the Vienna City Limits, I am respectfully requesting the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol's Division of Drug and Crime Control to assist the Vienna Police Department with the investigation of False Documents filed on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023. 

Supplemental Report #8 is attached to further explain the events that have led to this request. 

Thanking you in advance for your assistance. 

cc; Lt. D. Heil, Missouri State Highway Patrol 
cc; Erin Bush, Interim Vienna City Attorney 

Respectfully, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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•• 
• • • 

:4r:~ '4/f., 

• 

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR 

COMES NOW, affiant, Shannon W. Thompson, of legal age and being duly sworn, upon his oath states as follows: 

1. That I am a duly certified and commissioned law enforcement officer, 
employed by the Vienna, Missouri Police Department. 

2. That at all times mentioned herein, I was acting in my official capacity of a law enforcement officer. 

3. That on 12-21-2023 I received a complaint that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman had alleged ly provided inaccurate statements and documents to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while inside the City of Vienna, MO., to secure a search warrant for Belle City properties and a later a criminal complaint against Belle City Mayor, Daryl White Jr. alleging the misdemeanor crimes of stealing and misconduct by a public official. 

4. That on 12-21-2023 I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn. Shortly 
after that interview I was contacted through text message by Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney R. A Skouby who requested that I cease interviewing any further witnesses until I spoke with him to prevent accusations of witness 
contamination. 

5. That on 12-28-2023 I met with Prosecutor Skouby who told me that Sheriff Heitman and he were concerned that if I interviewed Belle City Clerk Frankie Horstman or City employee Clay Ridenhour that they may withdraw from 
cooperating in the prosecution of Mayor Daryl White Jr. I agreed to not speak 
with those witnesses unless I cleared it with him. 

6. That said investigation was assigned Vienna Police Department case number 23-100 and during such I also interviewed Belle City employees Charro Reasor, Darin Guinn and James Goben, Belle City Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and Belle 
Councilperson Emily Williams. I also received investigative reports from Belle Police Sgt. Mark Morgan. 

7. That information was gained through those interviews that led to the necessity to interview Frankie Horstman and Clay Ridenhour. Based on the possibility of jurisdictional issues, I made a request to the Missouri State Highway Patrol to assist our agency in concluding this investigation on 02-06-2024. 

8. That on 03-19-2024 Mayor White authorized the release of investigative 
reports, generated by Maries County Sheriff's Detective Dale Harp, that his 
defense attorney had received from the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney 
through legal discovery related to his criminal charges. 
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9. That in reviewing the statements that I had obtained and Detective Harp's 
reports, I found very notable contradictions in the information that required further 
investigation. 

10. That on or about 03-19-2024, Maries County Prosecuting Attorney RA 
Skouby deferred Daryl White Jr.'s criminal complaint as well as other 
investigations of recently alleged criminal complaints lodged against officers of 
the Belle Police Department to the Missouri Attorney General's Office for the 
assignment of a Special Prosecutor due to several conflicts of interest. 

11. That on 04-04-2024 I received a response from Colonel Eric T. Olson of the 
Missouri State Highway Patrol decl ining to assist our agency, citing new 
regulations and in paragraph 3 of said response, "Lt. Heil has conferred with the 
Maries County prosecutor, who explained he is aware of the allegations and 
does not anticipate any criminal charges in this situation". 

12. That I have not forwarded any investigative reports, affidavits, statements of 
probable cause or any other material or information that I had collected during 
this investigation to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney to date. 

13. That this affiant notes that 1. Maries County Prosecutor RA Skouby suffers 
the same conflicts of interest with those parties and suspect involved in Vienna 
Police investigation Case Number 23-100 as he did in the deferred cases to the 
Missouri Attorney General, seeking the assignment of a Special Prosecutor and, 
2. Prosecutor Skouby has demonstrated a pre-determined decision to not pursue 
prosecution without having any facts or investigative information or material 
provided from Vienna Investigative case (#23-100). 

14. That the affiant prays the Court permit this case to be deferred to the 
Missouri Attorney General's Office for assignment of a Special Prosecutor, to 
re lieve Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby of any conflicts of 
interest or pre-determined biases in th is matter. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

Affiant Signature Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ day of, _ _ _ ___ _ ____ _ 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires ______ _ 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -13-2024 (Additions 03-31-2024) 
TIME: 1845 Hours 
LOCATION: City of Vienna 

CASE #: 23-100 
Case Overview 

On 0 1-21-2023 I initiated an investigation of suspected perjury based on a complaint by Mark Morgan who suspected that infonnation provided by Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman, in the Affidavit Application for Search Warrant and the Probable Cause Statement generated and submitted to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney and Associate Circuit Court which ordered the warranted search of properties owned by the City of Belle and to support criminal charges alleged against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. for stealing and official misconduct contained false and misleading content. 

On 12-20-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman generated and signed an Affidavit Application for Search Wainnt in the presence of Notary Renee Kottwitz inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 
The Affidavit contained statements made by Sheriff Heitman based on a complaint that he had reportedly received on 12-18-2023 and as the result of interviews that he had reportedly conducted with one current Belle City Public Works employee, one fonner City Public Works employee, the Belle City Clerk and the Belle City Marshal. 

The fonner employee appeared to have been the previous Public Works Director which had been aware of the order for 36 cans of spray paint, 3 cans of lubricant and 100 cable ties from a company identified in the affidavit as Kimball Midwest. The fonner Director, later identified as Jason Lewis, left that position to take a job in the private sector shortly thereafter and it was unknown ifhe was employed there when the paint arrived at the City of Belle Maintenance Garage. 

The current employee that was reportedly interviewed prior to the Affidavit appeared to be Clay Ridenhour. Mr. Ridenhour appeared to be aware that fonner Public Works employee, since promoted to the Public Works Director, Darin Guinn had ordered the paint, lubricant and cable ties that had apparently been delivered to the City ' s Maintenance garage in late September 2023 . 

Mr. Ridehour appeared to have told Sheriff Heitman that he saw Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. take 12 cans of black spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage within a week of the paint being delivered. 
The Belle City Marshal was identified as Jerry Coborn whom Sheriff Heitman stated in the Affidavit had told him that Mayor White had taken a City owned Glock Model 22 handgun from the fireanns locker kept in Mayor White' s office but Marshal Coborn reported that the handgun had been returned when he looked on 12-19-2023 . 

Sheriff Heitman presented said Affidavit for Application of Search Warrant to Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby to initiate the submission of said application to the Associate Circuit Court to be ordered a Search Warrant for Belle City Hall and associated properties to verify that the items reported as stolen were not present on the Belle City properties. 

On 12-21-2023, Sheriff Heitman presented a Statement of Probable Cause to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney inside the City of Vienna, Mo. which repeated the infonnation from the interviews of the witnesses mentioned above. 
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The Probable Cause Statement submitted by Sheriff Heitman contained the statements found on the Affidavit but included an additional statement apparently taken from an interview with current Public Works Director Darin Guinn by Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp and a member of the Missouri State Highway Patrol. That statement indicated that Mr. Guinn stated that he granted permission to Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. to take some of the paint received in the previously mentioned order and that he knew Mayor White had taken the paint. Sheriff Heitman quoted Director Guinn as saying "It wouldn't be for the City". 

A complaint was made with my agency on 12-21-2023 by Mark Morgan that Sheriff Heitman had allegedly perjured himself with the infonnation that he had provided in those documents based on a conversation that he had with Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn. 

Mr. Morgan told me that Marshal Coborn was adamant that he had not told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had taken a handgun that belonged to the city but had mentioned that Mayor White expressed great interest in one of them and he believed that may have taken it from the gun locker based on their conversation. Mr. Morgan told me that Marshal Coborn told him that he did not see Mayor White take the handgun. 

Based on this information, I further reviewed the Search Warrant Affidavit and Statement of Probable Cause for the arrest of Mayor Daryl White Jr. and found that Morgan's complaint appeared to be valid and I initiated an investigation. The following information was learned during this investigation: 

1. 23-100 Initial Report. I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Cobom who told me that he had not been aware of any city inventory that had been stolen prior to being contacted by Sheriff Heitman. Marshal Cobom stated that Sheriff Heitman sought further information regarding illegal activity involving Belle City administrators and he told him that he suspected that Mayor White may, or may not have taken a handgun from the city inventory. I learned from Mark Morgan that several items reported being stolen had been used by City personnel and Council Members to construct the City's parade floats . 

2. Supplemental Report #1. 1 spoke with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby after Sheriff Heitman complained to Associate Circuit Judge K. Rowden and he that I was tampering with witnesses in his investigation. Mr. Skouby told me that Sheriff Heitman feared that ifl spoke with witnesses Clay Ridenhour and Frankie Hortsman (Hicks) that they may wish not to cooperate in the prosecution of Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

3. Supplemental Report #2. I interviewed Mark Morgan (a police sergeant with the Belle City Marshal's Office) who stated that several city staff and Council Members had used black spray paint and zip ties to construct two parade floats and installed decorations for the Belle Christmas Festival. 

4. Supplemental Report #3. I interviewed Belle City Councilwoman Emily Williams who confinned that Mayor White, city staff members, other volunteers and she had constructed the city parade floats and that several cans of black spray paint were used during the construction. She also stated that she suspected the informant who had provided information to Sheriff Heitman was Clay Ridenhour. Ms. Williams stated that she suspected that Mr. Ridenhour was disgruntled because another employee had recently been promoted to Public Works Director, the position that he temporarily filled. She also stated that Public Works Director Darin Guinn approached her regarding a conversation that he had with Mr. Ridenhour in which Ridenhour disclosed that he "had to" make a statement to avoid prosecution in a criminal matter that she suspected was being investigated by the Maries County Sheriffs Office. 

5. Supplemental Report #4. I interviewed Belle City Treasurer and Office Manager Charro Reasor who confirmed that several cans of black spray paint had been used as they constructed the city's parade floats. Ms. Reasor also stated that she was present with Mayor White and Sgt. Morgan when they retrieved ammunition from inside the gun locker, located in Mayor White's office in October 2023 and stated that the handgun that Marshal Coborn had suspected was stolen was still inside the locker. 
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6. Supplemental Report #5 . 1 interviewed Public Works Director Darin Guinn who confirmed that he had 
ordered and received 3 cases (36 cans) of spray paint and had given Mayor White permission to use some 
of it and told him where it had been located. Mr. Guinn told me that they had ordered the black spray paint 
to use on the city equipment. This contradicted Sheriffs Heitman 's Statement of Probable Cause for a 
criminal complaint charging Mayor Daryl White for stealing and official misconduct. Sheriff Heitman 
quoted Mr. Guinn as saying " It wouldn't be for the city". 

Mr. Guinn confirmed that he had a conversation with Clay Ridenhour after the Sheriff's investigation had 
concluded at City Hall in which he asked Clay why he had involved him in the investigation. Mr. Guinn 
stated that Clay Ridenhour told him that he "had to". Mr. Ridenhour reportedly told Mr. Guinn that "They" 
had him "pinched" for something and that ifhe didn't "squeal" that he would be in trouble. 

7. Supplemental Report #6. I interviewed Public Works employee James Goden who stated that he had 
been unaware that any paint was missing before the investigation. He said that he used the cable ties (zip 
ties) to hang Christmas decorations. Mr. Goben stated that he told investigators this information during the 
theft investigation. 

8. Supplemental Report #7. This report contains information regarding a police report apparently generated 
by Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn in which he provided information which contradicted his statement to 
me on 12-21-2023. 

9. Supplemental Report #8 . I interviewed Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. in the presence of his attorney. 
Mayor White confinned that he had spoken with Maintenance Director Darin Guinn about using some of 
the spray paint that was mentioned and he later picked it up from the Belle Maintenance Garage. He told 
me that not one was present inside the garage when he picked up the paint and he told me that the paint was 
used to construct the Belle City Christmas parade floats. 

I sought the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol to assist in completing this investigation due to 
possible jurisdictional issues with Clay Ridenhour's suspected coercion but was informed by Col. Eric 
Olson by letter that their agency was unable to enter and assist our agency with this investigation because I 
had already actively initiated an investigation 

JO. Supplemental Report #9. 1 received copies of investigative reports generated by Maries County 
Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp which made it clear that Clay Ridenhour had fabricated his statement to the 
Detective and based on my interviews with Darin Guinn and Emily Williams, apparently had been coerced 
to do so under threat of criminal prosecution in an unrelated investigation. 

On 03-26-2024 I sought the assignment of a Special Prosecuting Attorney as Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney R.A. Skouby had recused himself from this and two other Belle related criminal complaints due to 
his close involvement with those involved in these complaints. 

Later that day I received a Chapter 610 request from the suspect of my investigation, Sheriff Chris 
Heitman, requesting all of the investigative materials that I possessed regarding him or his staff. 

On 03-27-2024 Mr. Skouby informed me that the Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden required that I provide written 
statements from the witnesses that I had interviewed to determine what conflicts existed. I found this 
suspect that Mr. Skouby was probably providing information to aid Sheriff Heitman in eluding criminal 
charges in this investigation. 

Based on the information received, it does appear information included in the Probable Cause Statement 
and Search Warrant Affidavit submitted by Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney and the Associate Circuit Court regarding the alleged theft of supplies from the City 
of Belle and the subsequent criminal complaint and criminal summons issued, charging Mayor Daryl White 
Jr. with Stealing and Official Misconduct are untrue or omitted which appears to have been used to 
intentionally deceive the Court to secure court orders and criminal complaints. 
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Further investigation is warranted into the admitted forced statement secured of Clay Ridenhour by Sheriff Heitman or other investigators who were involved in that investigation, to determine if Mr. Ridenhour had been forced to generate the complaint, and if the complaint and statement were in fact, truthful against Mayor Daryl White Jr. , who at the time of this investigation was acting in his official capacity as the Mayor of the Municipality of Belle, Mo. 

It is suspected that Sheriff Harold C. Heitman may have also committed the Class C Felony offense of Filing False Documents when the victim is an elected official of a Municipal, County, State or Federal Government, (570.095 R.S.Mo.) in that Clay Ridenhour was suspected to have been forced to provide a complaint and statement to Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman or his investigators which was suspected to have been false or fabricated to secure a criminal complaint against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

It should be noted that the search wan-ant and arrest summons were executed during the open filing period for municipal elections in which the Mayor's seat was to be on ballot. It could be viewed that Sheriff Heitman possibly executed the warrant and sought a criminal complaint to dissuade Daryl White Jr. from seeking re-election. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFEN SE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 12-21-2023 CASE #: 23-100 TIME: 1500 Hours 

LOCATION: 211 4th Street, Vienna 
On 12-20-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman, members of his staff, a member of the Missouri State Highway Patrol and other law enforcement agencies executed a search warrant at Belle City Hall and associated city owned prope1ties. 

On 12-20-2023 I spoke with Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan and our conversation led to the above mentioned search and the Sheriff's naming Belle City Mayor Daryl White Jr. as the suspect in the theft of spray paint from the city. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that the Mayor and other members of the City's Council and staff, and he had worked on the City's Belle Christmas Festival floats in Mayor White's business garage where a large amount of the black spray paint had been used. The Christmas Festival took place in Belle, Mo. on 12-16-2023. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 1240 hours Sgt. Morgan provided me with copies of the search warrant affidavit and order that had been served to staff at the City of Belle on 12-20-2023. I noted that Sheriff Heitman's notarized affidavit stated that Belle Public Works employees told investigators that Mayor White had removed several cans of spray paint from the City Maintenance Shop and that City Marshal Jerry Coborn had stated that Mayor White had taken a City owned handgun but that it had been returned. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 1500 hours I was contacted again by Mark Morgan. He told me that he had obtained a copy of the redacted Probable Cause Statement that had been provided by Sheriff Heitman to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney on 12-21-2023 from the public venue of the Missouri State Courts Administrator, otherwise known as Case.Net. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he had spoken with Marshal Coborn regarding the information that he had provided to Sheriff Heitman regarding the theft of the handgun and learned from Cobom that he had not told the Sheriff that White had stolen the handgun but that he had merely suspected that Mayor White may have taken it based on his conversation with Daryl White on November 20, 2022 when White expressed interest in a Glock handgun, with a Masonic emblem engraved in the slide, that was in the firearms safe. 

Sgt. Morgan suspected that the Sheriff may have perjured himself when he submitted the Search Warrant Affidavit and Probable cause Statement to the Court. He told me that he'd had spoken with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby regarding his concerns and asked who would have jurisdiction to investigate the matter. He said that Mr. Skouby offered that the Missouri State Highway Patrol would be his first choice. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he expressed concern to Mr. Skouby that the Highway Patrol may not be able to effectively investigate the matter. He told me that Mr. Skouby informed him that the documents had been presented inside the City of Vienna and suggested that he contact me to submit the complaint through the Vienna Police Department. 

I reviewed the documents provided by Sgt. Morgan again and found that misinformation may have been provided to the Court. Copies of those documents are attached with this report. 
I noted that the Search Warrant Affidavit had been signed by Sheriff Heitman at 0922 hours on 12-20-2023 and had been notarized by Deputy County Clerk Renee Kottwitz. The Warrant Order was signed by the Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden at 1115 hours that date. 
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The redacted copy of the Affidavit in support of a Search Warrant generated by Sheriff Heitman stated that Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn told him that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had taken a city owned firearm that had a masonic emblem on it on November 20, 2022 and that Marshal Cobom "had not seen it since". And that the Marshal said that he was obligated to tell the Sheriff now because Mayor White continued to "do things wrong". 

I noted that the information found on the affidavit indicated that the Sheriff had signed that document inside the Maries County Courthouse in the presence of Deputy Maries County Clerk Renee Kottwitz. The offices of the Sheriff, Ms. Kottwitz and Judge K. Rowden were all located inside of the Maries County Courthouse, located at 211 4th Street inside Vienna, Mo. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 1806 hours I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Belle City Marshal Jerry Cobom, who was properly identified as: 
Jerry Cobom (Marshal) 

60 I 3rd Street 
Belle,MO. 65013 
(573) 201-0950 

During the interview, Marshal Coburn explained that his working relationship with Mayor White was rather strained and that they had often "butted heads". 

Marshal Cobom told me that he had received a phone call from Sheriff Heitman on Monday, 12-18-2023, at approximately 2110 hours who informed him that he was conducting a theft investigation involving city employees. 

I asked Marshal Co born if any of the City employees had approached him about stolen property and he said that no one had and that he knew nothing about the reported theft until he was contacted by Sheriff Heitman. 

Marshal Co born told me that the Sheriff told him that he had taken statements from a couple of guys about stealing and that ifhe couldn't find the missing property, he intended to arrest Mayor Daryl White Jr. He said that Sheriff Heitman did not disclose what had been stolen but invited him to join his agency with the investigation and asked if he knew of any other illegal activity going on inside the Belle City Administration. 

Marshal Cobom explained that he told Sheriff Heitman that he was concerned that Mayor Daryl White Jr. may have taken a city owned Glock handgun with a Masonic emblem engraved on it from the gun safe that was kept in the Mayor's office. 

Marshal Coburn explained that the City owned firearms and ammunition were stored in a gun safe that was located inside of Mayor White ' s office. Marshal Cobom explained that the safe's key was kept inside a smaller safe in the City Hall office that he did not know the combination to. 

Marshal Coborn explained that for him to access that safe, he had to request the key from one of the City Clerks then have someone unlock the Mayor's office door. 

Marshal Cobom told me that the City hired Erican Sugg as a Deputy Marshal on 11-18-2022. He said that Mayor White had opened his office and the gun safe for him on 11-20-2022 to retrieve a badge and handgun to assign to Sugg. 

Marshal Cobom told me that while the safe was open, Mayor White saw that one of the Glock handguns had a Masonic emblem engraved on the slide. He told me that Mayor White said "I like this one. I'll take it. ls that ok?". 
Marshal Cobom told me that he shrugged his shoulders without a verbal response then retrieved the badge and handgun to be issued to Officer Sugg and departed from the Mayor's Office. He went on to say that he did not believe that he could disagree with Mayor White as he was in control of and responsible for all of 
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the city's property. 

Marshal Caborn told me that Mayor White apparently closed the gun safe then accompanied him to the Police Department located in the building next door. He told me that Mayor White did not have the handgun in his possession when he walked out from his office. 

Marshal Coborn told me that he had never told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had stolen the handgun. He said that he told the Sheriff that his only concern was that he was unsure if the Mayor had taken the handgun and wanted to let him know ifhe located the handgun outside of the police department's control. 

Marshal Coborn told me that he asked for access into the gun safe in Mayor White's office on 12-19-2023 to conduct an inventory of the firearms and found that the Glock handgun with the Masonic emblem was inside the locker. 

Marshal Caborn told me that he had not been inside the gun safe between 11-20-2022 and 12-19-2023. 

Marshal Cobom showed me text messages that he exchanged with Sheriff Heitman on 12-19-2023 regarding the handgun. At approximately 1044 hours on 12-19-2023, Sheriff Heitman and Marshal Coborn exchanged messages in which Sheriff Heitman invited Marshal Caborn for a debriefing to be held at the Maries County Sheriffs Office the following morning at 1030 hours. 

The Sheriff then asked if Marshal Co born had been able to determine the serial number for the suspected missing firearm to which Marshal Coborn responded "He has put it back in there I checked earlier and it accounted for I have not said anything regarding tomar so I have no idea when he put it back it's so frustrating he is but all gun were accounted for sorry I really thought he had it". 

Marshal Caborn told me that he met with Sheriff Heitman and other law enforcement officers from various agencies. He said that he and Osage County Sheriff Mike Bonham were assigned to search the City's dog kennels and other City owned prope1ties and vehicles. 

Marshal Cobom told me that he could see where the Sheriff could have misunderstood what he meant. He went on to say that he wasn ' t positive that Mayor White had taken the handgun described but was fearful that if they located a handgun during their search that belonged in his inventory, he would have been responsible for that. 

Marshal Coborn went on to say that he was not too worried about the handgun possibly being in the Mayor's possession because the Mayor was a law abiding citizen to the best of his knowledge. 

During the interview I stated that Sheriff Heitman did not know that a handgun had actually been stolen and Marshal Coborn replied "I didn ' t even know ifit was stolen". He said that he told Sheriff Heitman that it may or may not have been taken. 

Marshal Coborn was dispatched to an emergency call as our interview concluded so I did not request a written statement from him. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 2110 hours I received a text message from Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby who infonned me that Sheriff Heitman had complained that I was tampering with witnesses in his theft investigation regarding Mayor Daryl White and requested that I speak with him before interviewing any further witnesses in the alleged perjury complaint. I agreed to suspend any further interviews until I could speak with Mr. Skouby about this matter. 

This investigation remains open and further information will be provided through supplemental investigative reports. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR 

COMES NOW, affiant, Shannon W. Thompson, of legal age and being duly sworn, upon his oath 
states as follows: 

1. That I am a duly certified and commissioned law enforcement officer, employed by the Vienna, 
Missouri Police Department. 

2. That at all times mentioned herein, I was acting in my official capacity of a law enforcement 
officer. 

3. That on 12-21 -2023 I received a complaint that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman 
had allegedly provided inaccurate statements and documents to the Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney while inside the City of Vienna, MO., to secure a search warrant for Belle City properties 
and a criminal complaint against Belle City Mayor, Daryl White Jr. alleging the misdemeanor 
crimes of stealing and misconduct by a public official. 

4. That said investigation was assigned Vienna Police Department case number 23-100 and 
during such I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn, Belle City employees Charro Reasor, 
Darin Guinn and James Goben, Belle City Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and Belle Councilperson Emily 
Williams. I also received investigative reports from Belle Police Sgt. Mark Morgan. 

5. That on 03-19-2024 Mayor White authorized the release of investigative reports, generated by 
Maries County Sheriff's Detective Dale Harp, that his defense attorney had received from the 
Maries County Prosecuting Attorney through legal discovery related to his criminal charges. 

6. That in reviewing the statements that I had obtained and Detective Harp's reports, I found very 
notable contradictions in the information that required more extensive investigation. 

7. That on or about 03-1 9-2024, Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby deferred 
Detective Harp's investigation as well as other investigations of other recently alleged criminal 
complaints lodged against officers of the Belle Police Department due to several conflicts of 
interest, to the Missouri Attorney General's Office. 

8. That this affiant notes that Maries County Prosecutor R.A. Skouby suffers the same conflicts in 
Vienna Police investigation Case Number 23-100 and prays the Court permit this case to be 
deferred to the Missouri Attorney General's Office for assignment of a Special Prosecutor, to 
relieve Maries County Prosecuting Attorney RA Skouby of any conflicts of interest in this matter. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

Affiant Signature Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires _______ _ 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 12-28-2023 
TIME: Approx. 1400 hours 

LOCATION: 211 4th Street 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #1 

On 12-28-2023, I spoke with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby in his office 
regarding the investigation of perjury allegations surrounding the Search Warrant Affidavit and Probable 
Cause Statement submitted to his office by Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-
2023, that named Daryl White Jr. as allegedly stealing spray paint from the City of Belle. 

During our conversation, Mr. Skouby pointed out that Sheriff Heitman feared that if I interviewed 
witnesses Clay Ridenhour or Frankie Hortsman, that I may cause them to not cooperate with the theft 
investigation. I explained that Sheriff Heitman had already taken their statements so at that time, I did not 
feel that it would be necessary to interview them. 

I did express my concerns of how the search warrant had been obtained and the timing of the application. I 
informed Mr. Skouby that Sheriff Heitman had been informed prior to writing his affidavit that the 
handgun mentioned was accounted for, yet he still mentioned it as missing and returned without any further 
evidence that it had actually been stolen and since it was accounted for, why search for it? 

I pointed out that Sheriff Heitman organized a multi-agency debriefing the morning of 12-19-2023, a day 
prior to making affidavit with the Court. He then signed a sworn affidavit for the search warrant on 12-20-
2023 at 0922 hours and presented it to Mr. Skouby. He conducted the multi-agency debriefing at 1030 
hours and the Search Warrant was signed by the Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden at 1115 hours that date. This 
indicated to me that he had been ensured that he would be awarded a search warrant prior to submitting his 
affidavit. 

I explained that Mark Morgan told me that the spray paint that was allegedly stolen had been used on the 
City's Christmas Festival project which indicated that Sheriff Heitman and the Missouri State Highway 
Patrol had apparently not conducted a complete investigation prior to the issuance of a Probable Cause 
Statement to the Court and press releases to several media outlets. 

I pointed out that the Probable Cause Statement produced and submitted to his office by Sheriff Heitman 
stated that City Marshal Jerry Coborn stated that Coborn told him that the gun was missing which 
contradicted Marshal Coborn's statement to me on 12-21-2023. 

I expressed my concern as to how vague the Search Warrant Affidavit was as it appeared to have been a 
"fishing expedition" as it was not specific as to what evidence Sheriff Heitman was seeking to locate. 

During this conversation, Mr. Skouby confirmed that he had spoken with Sheriff Heitman in days prior to 
the Affidavit for Search Warrant submission to his office and that he had instructed Sheriff Heitman to list 
everything that he found to be "fishy" in the affidavit. 

Mr. Skouby made it clear that he did not wish to hinder or disrupt my investigation but wished for us to 
remain in contact regarding interviewing witnesses that were involved in both investigations. I agreed to 
not speak with any of the witnesses named in SheriffHeitman's Probable Cause Statement without talking 
with him first. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -05-2024 
TIME: 1120 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle Maintenance Garage 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #6 

On 01-05-2024 at approximately 1120 hours I interviewed Belle Public Works employee Jim Goben who 
was propely identified as: 

James Goben 
200 E. 3rd Street 
Belle, Mo. 65013 
(573) 263-8344 

Mr. Goben told me that he was unaware that any of the spray paint was missing. He confirmed that they 
had planned to use the black spray paint to touch up rust on truck frames and miscellaneous other uses. 

Mr. Goben told me that he had used of the several cable ties from that order to hang the city's Christmas 
decorations on utility poles for the Christmas Festival. 

Mr. Goben told me that he had been interviewed by the Sheriffs investigators and had told them this 
information. 

Mr. Goben had no further information to add. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-04-2024 
TIME: 1730 Hours 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #4 

LOCATION: 601 3rd Street (Belle Police Dept.) 
On O 1-04-2024 at approximately 1730 hours I interviewed Belle City Treasurer Charro Reasor at the Belle Police Department. Ms.Reasor was properly identified as: 

Charro Reasor 
34500 Maries Road 411 

Belle,Mo. 65013 
(573) 263-2401 

Belle Police Officer Erican Sugg was present as he had opened the police office for this interview. He was not a witness in SheriffHeitman' s investigation or this investigation so he was present during this interview with Ms. Reasor' s consent. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she was employed by the City of Belle as their Treasurer and had recently been 
named as the City Office Manager as well. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had processed the order for the spray paint. She told me that it was billed to the City and a check had been issued for payment and the purchase was not placed on their credit card. 

Ms. Reasor explained that the City had two credit cards, one for Streets and one for General Use. She said that the General Use card was kept in their office safe. She noted that the credit card bill was regularly reconciled, there had been no misappropriation using the card and the Council reviews all new invoices 
each month. 

Ms. Reasor stated that the bill was for the spray paint, lubricant and zip ties which had been reviewed and 
approved at their October meeting. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had not heard about a handgun missing prior to the Sheriff's investigations. 

I asked about the black spray paint that had been reported stolen from the Maintenance Garage. She told me that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had used some of the paint on the Christmas float prior to their arrival and noted that her husband had used a couple cans of the paint to finish part of the float. She assumed that the 
paint had been purchased by the City. 

Ms. Reasor told me that none of the City's employees had reported any missing inventory to her knowledge 
prior to the Sheriff's Search Warrant execution. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had been interviewed by Maries County Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp and a Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator. She told me that the investigators informed her that the Public Works employees had seen Mayor White take some paint out of the Maintenance Garage and asked her if she knew where the paint had gone but she said that she told them that she did not know. She later 
explained that she was very shaken by the investigation and didn't think to tell the investigators about the 
paint used on the floats . 

I told Ms. Reasor that someone had mentioned something about a bill for asphalt. Ms. Reasor explained 
that the City had purchased some cold patch from Willard Asphalt. 
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Ms. Reasor told me that a local dump truck operator, Nathan Hale, had some left over hot mix from another 
job. Hale' s girlfriend worked at Adam Padgett's business and Nathan delivered the remaining asphalt there 
and a former City employee, Jason Lewis used a backhoe to spread the mix at Padgett's. She said that he 
reported that it took between 15 and 20 minutes to complete. Ms. Reasor told me that the City did not pay 
for that material. 

She said that Det. Harp and the MSHP Investigator questioned her as to what types of equipment had been 
used to spread the asphalt and if four employees had spent four hours and so on. She explained that Mr. 
Lewis had completed the job in approximately twenty minutes. Ms. Reasor told me that she had provided 
the requested documentation and receipts to the investigators. 

Ms. Reasor told me that Sheriff Heitman then interviewed her. She said that he wanted credit card records 
from the previous sixteen months but she had already boxed most of them up. She told me that he 
threatened to "seize her entire office". She said that she provided him with all of the records that she had 
available at that time. 

She said that Sheriff Heitman then began asking about the Christmas Festival funds. She explained 
numerous times that the Mayor wasn't on the Christmas fund account and that she was the Treasurer for 
that account. She said that he questioned her purchase oftoys for the Festival from a toy auction and 
demanded an invoice for the purchases. She explained that there was no invoice provided. 

Ms. Reasor said that Sheriff Heitman ordered her to call the bank to collect the bank statement as of that 
date. Ms. Reasor re-stated that the entire Christmas fund account was funded by donations and that every 
penny had been accounted for. 

She expressed that this made her very upset because this was where she and her family did their banking 
business and later that evening he released to television news crews that City Hall was being investigated 
for stealing and she felt that this depicted her as a thief. 

Ms. Reasor recalled that she was with Mayor White and Police Sgt. Mark Morgan when they entered the 
gun locker to get ammunition for firearms training a few months earlier. She told me that the handgun with 
the Masonic emblem was inside the locker at that time and she recalled that Mayor White had commented 
about it because of the emblem on it. It should be noted that the Belle Police Officers attended firearms 
training hosted by the Vienna Police Depa11ment on 10-07-2023. 

I asked Ms. Reasor again if the investigators asked her or if she told them about using the paint on the 
Christmas float. She told me that she was so upset at that time that she didn't even think about the paint 
being used on the float. 

Ms. Reasor recalled that Marshal Co born conducted an inventory of the gun locker on 12-19-2023 because 
they had to call Mayor White in to open his office to access the gun locker. 

I asked Ms. Reasor if she knew anything about a conversation between Public Works Director Darin Guinn 
and Maintenance employee Clay Ridenhour. Ms. Reasor told me that she had learned that Clay Ridenhour 
told Darin Guinn that he had to make a statement to the investigators because Sheriff Heitman had 
something on Mr. Ridenhour that he would bring out. 

There is nothing further to report at this time. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 02-01 -2024 
TIME: 1034 Hours 
LOCATION: Vienna, Mo. 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #8 

On 12-21-2023 I initiated an investigation into allegations that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman may have perjured himself when he submitted information in an affidavit for search warrant and Statement of Probable to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, inside the Maries County Courthouse which was located inside the Corporate City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 
The information generated in said documents by Sheriff Heitman, which he provided to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, appeared to contain misinformation used to deceive the Comt to secure a search warrant for the City of Belle, Mo and to secure a criminal complaint against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

During this investigation, I retained a redacted copy of both documents and found that Sheriff Heitman had interviewed City Public Works Employee Clay Ridenhour. Sheriff Heitman stated in both documents that Mr. Ridenhour told him that he had seen Daryl White Jr. take a box of spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage. 

Sheriff Heitman stated in the Probable Cause Statement in support of a criminal complaint against Mayor Daryl White Jr. that Public Works Director Darin Guinn told him that Mayor White had asked ifhe could have some of the black spray paint and he quoted Mr. Guinn as saying "It wouldn't have been for the City", referring to the black spray paint. 

I interviewed Mr. Guinn on 01-05-2024 who told me that some of the information found in Sheriff Heitman's Probable Cause Statement was not correct. He told me that he had ordered the black spray paint with the intent to use it to paint some of the City's equipment. He also told me that he was not present when Mayor White picked up the paint from the Maintenance Garage. 

Mr. Guinn told me that Clay Ridenhour had admitted to him that "They" had him "pinched" for something and that he had to "squeal" or he would be in trouble. Based on this statement, it was suspected that the Maries County Sheriffs had a pending investigation involving Mr. Ridenhour and had used this to coerce him into providing a statement. 

On 02-01-2024 I conducted a telephone interview with Belle Mayor Daryl White, Jr. who was properly as: 

Daryl White, Jr. 
1000 S. Alvarado Ave. 

Belle, Mo. 65013 

It should be noted that this interview was electronically recorded and conducted with the consent and in the presence of Mayor White's Attorney, Thomas Kirsh, by a three-way telephone conversation. 

During the interview, Mayor White confirmed that he had removed spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage after speaking with Public Works Director Darin Guinn. Mayor White told me that the paint had been used to construct the City' s Christmas Parade floats at his house. 
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Mayor White told me that no one was present inside or around the City Maintenance Garage when he picked up the paint. l asked ifhe saw any of the City's Public Works employees inside or around the building and he again told me that he did not see any of them in or around the Garage. 

Mayor White confirmed that he had reviewed the Probable Cause Statement generated by Sheriff Heitman. l asked if there was any incorrect information in it's content and he said that most of the information found in that document was incorrect. 

Mayor White agreed to provide a written statement with Mr. Kirsh's approval. Arrangements were made to secure the written statement within a few days. 

Based on the statements of Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn and Belle Mayor Daryl White, Jr. it is apparent that Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour provided a false statement to Sheriff Heitman and is suspected that his statement was fabricated after he was coerced by Sheriff Heitman or his investigators to do so. 

Based on this information, it is suspected that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman used coerced, fabricated information to File False Documents When the Victim ls an Elected Official of a Municipal, County, State or Federal Government (570.095 R.S.Mo.) when he filed the Affidavit for Search Warrant and Probable Cause Statement in support of a criminal complaint against Daryl White, Jr., who was the seated, duly elected Mayor for the Municipality of Belle, Mo. 

This investigation remains open. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-04-2024 
TIME: 1220 Hours 
LOCATION: 34314 Highway 63 N. Vienna 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #3 

On 01-04-2024 at approximately 1220 hours I met with Belle City Councilwoman Emily Williams at her parents' home near Vienna. Ms. Williams was properly identified as: 
Emily Williams 
403 E. 1st Street 

Belle, Mo. 65013 
(573) 647-9192 

Ms. Williams told me that members of the Belle City Council and staff had initiated plans in late October of2023 for a Christmas Festival in Belle that took place on 12-16-2023. She told me that a separate checking account was opened at the bank to keep Christmas Festival funds from being co-mingled with City funds . 

Ms. Williams told me that the fund received approximately $5,000 in donations and the City Council Members had donated their salaries from the City to the fund as well. 

Ms. Williams explained that the City of Belle and Mayor White (personally) had also purchased Christmas lights and decorations to decorate City Hall and the street where the Festival was held. 

Ms. Williams told me that the Christmas floats had been built in Mayor Daryl White's shop so they weren't tying up the bays at the City Maintenance Garage. She told me that there were two floats built; one on Mayor White's personally owned trailer and the second one on the City's trailer. 

Ms. Williams told me that she was present when they had used several cans of black spray paint while 
constructing the City ' s Christmas floats. 

Ms. Williams recalled that they spoke about constructing Christmas floats at their October Council Meeting and Mayor White told them that he believed that they (the City) had enough paint to construct the floats . 

I asked Ms. Williams if she suspected misuse of the City's credit card. She told me that there were two credit cards, one for the Maintenance Department and one for general use. She reported that the General Use card was maintained at City Hall and the Mayor had the Council's approval to spend up to $500.00 before having to approach the Council for approval and that no misuse had been suspected by the Council. 

I asked her if she had been interviewed by any investigators during the theft of paint investigation and she 
told me that no one had spoken with her before our interview. 

I asked Ms. Williams if she had been aware that Marshal Cobom had suspected that Mayor White had taken a handgun from the City gun safe. She told me that she had only learned of the handgun issue after the Sheriff executed the search wan-ant at City Hall. 

Ms. Williams told me that the Council had never heard from Marshal Cobom regarding any issues with Mayor White. She went on to say there was apparent friction between Mayor White and City Clerk Frankie Hortsman (Hicks). She recalled a day when she was in City Hall while Mayor White was in the office. She recalled that Ms. Hortsman called Marshal Cobom on the telephone to be her witness while she was being 
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"harassed" by Mayor White, however she did not find his behavior to be out ofline. 

Ms. Williams explained that the Belle City Council had requested of Marshal Cobom to complete an inventory of the police department's equipment earlier in the year as the last inventory on their records was from 2019 but he had not completed one as of their November meeting that she recalled. 

Ms. Williams explained that Clay Ridenhour had been the interim Public Works Director for the City of Belle after the previous Director, Jason Lewis resigned. In October of 2023, the City of Belle Promoted another City Maintenance employee, Darin Guinn to that position and she believed that Mr. Ridenhour may have been somewhat disgruntled over the matter. 

Ms. Williams told me that she believed that the Sheriff's investigators had initially only interviewed Mr. Ridenhour but he "brought Darin (Guinn) into it" so the investigators then interviewed Mr. Guinn. 
Ms. Williams told me that Public Works Director, Darin Guinn approached her after the investigation and told her that he had confronted Clay Ridenhour about involving him in the investigation and Mr. Ridenhour reportedly told him that the Sheriff's Office had something on him and he was forced to make a statement. 
Ms. Williams told me that Mr. Ridenhour was no longer productive at work and had apparently told co­workers that the City could not terminate him because he was a "whistle blower". 

Ms. Williams told me that no one from the Public Works Department had ever mentioned anything about missing or stolen property to the Belle City Council. 

There is nothing further to report at this time. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 03-26-2024 CASE #:23-100 TIME: 
LOCATION: 

On 03-19-2024 at approximately 1745 hours Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan informed me that he had spoken with Mayor Daryl White Jr. earlier that evening and learned that he had received a copy of Maries County Sheriff Detective Dale Harp's investigative reports through his attorney as part of Discovery provided by the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney's Office. 

I informed Sgt. Morgan that I would like to see those reports if Mayor White would consent to releasing a copy of them to me. Sgt. Morgan informed me later that evening that Mayor White consented to release copies of the reports to me and he had forwarded them to me by email. 

I reviewed the investigative reports submitted to Prosecutor Skouby by Detective Dale Harp and found that he had interviewed former Belle City Clerk Frankie Hortsman on 12-20-2023. Ms. Hortsman reportedly told Det. Harp that she had been approached by another city employee, Clay Ridenhour, who told her that Mayor White had stolen some paint. 

It should be noted that Sheriff Heitman provided information in his Affidavit to secure a search warrant for the City of Belle properties and a Probable Cause Statement seeking criminal charges against Mayor White for stealing, misuse of the City's credit card and misuse of City funds and suggested that he look into the financial records. 

I noted that Ms. Hortsman did not provide any of that information to Detective Harp during their interview when the search warrant was executed at the City of Belle on 12-20-2023. According to Det. Harp's report, Ms. Horstman only reported the stolen paint and suspected that some asphalt cold patch was possibly missing. 

Det. Harp reported that he interviewed Clay Ridenhour on 12-20-2023 and that Mr. Ridenhour told him that he watched Mayor Daryl White Jr. and City Maintenance Supervisor Darin Guinn "pack up" and carry the spray paint out of the shop to Mayor White's truck. 

Det. Harp reported that Missouri State Highway Patrol Sgt. J. Fariole and he extensively interviewed Belle Maintenance Supervisor Darin Guinn on 12-20-2023. He reported that Mr. Guinn continuously denied being present when the paint was taken from the Maintenance Shop but stated that he knew Mayor White had taken it because he had asked him about using some prior to it being taken from the shop. 

It should be noted that when I interviewed Mayor White he stated that no one else was present in the Maintenance Shop when he picked up the paint (Supplemental Report #8) and Supervisor Guinn stated that the paint was gone when the crew returned to the shop one day and no one was present when the paint was taken. 

It should also be noted that Darin Guinn told me that he had confronted Clay Ridenhour and asked why that he had told investigators that he was involved and he said that Clay Ridenhour told him that "They" had him pinched for something and that he had to "squeal" or else "they" would get him into trouble (Supplemental Report #5). 
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Based on my interviews with Mayor White and Supervisor Guinn, it was detennined that Clay Ridenhour was apparently coerced into providing a fabricated statement to Detective Harp. 

On 03-21-2024 I learned from Sgt. Morgan that Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby told him that he had recused himself from all of the Belle related cases including State of Missouri vs. Daryl White Jr. due to conflicts of interest as well as his relationships with everyone involved. 

On 03-25-2024 I spoke with Mr. Skouby and informed him that I had recently gained new information that would cause me to need to continue my investigation regarding Sheriff Heitman and asked ifhe could request a Special Prosecutor in that matter as well based on the same conflicts. 

Mr. Skouby told me that it would be possible and asked if I had a Probable Cause Statement to submit. I informed him that I had not completed this investigation therefore I had not written a Probable Cause Statement, however I was possibly going to need to request subpoenas and such related documents and would prefer to not have to draw him into the matter further, having the same conflicts as the other three Belle Cases that he forwarded to the Missouri Attorney General's Office. 

Mr. Skouby told me that he would have to seek approval from Maries County Associate Circuit Judge Kerry Rowden and requested that I provide some documentation to support my request. 

On 03-26-2024 I provided an Affidavit in Support of Application For Assignment ofa Special Prosecutor to Mr. Skouby. He agreed to forward the Affidavit to Judge Rowden for review. 

On the afternoon of03-26-2024 I returned to Vienna City Hall where I found a Chapter 610 request for records issued by Sheriff Chris Heitman that had been delivered by a member of the Maries County Sheriff's Office. Sheriff Heitman requested all records, reports, probable cause statements, etc. involving the investigation of criminal wrong doing of him or his staff, generated in the past seven years. 

I responded to Sheriff Heitman by email and infonned him that I anticipated that said request would take between 14 and 21 business days to complete. 

On 03-27-2024, Prosecutor Skouby called me and reported that Judge Rowden wished to have written statements from everyone that I had interviewed during my investigation to prove any conflicts of interest. 
This investigation remains open. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -02-2024 
TIME: 1915 hours 
LOCATION: Phone Interview 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #2 

On 12-27-2023 I received an informational report from Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan that he had generated regarding the alleged misconduct and perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman. I reviewed the report and supporting documents. 

On O 1-02-2024 at approximately 1915 hours I called Mark Morgan by telephone and conducted an interview. Sgt. Morgan told me that he had never been informed that a handgun may be missing from the Police inventory nor that any other suspected thefts had occurred from the City. 

I asked Sgt. Morgan ifhe had witnessed the allegedly stolen spray paint being used on the City Christmas floats. He told me that he was not present when the floats were painted but noted that a lot of black spray paint had been used on the floats prior to his arrival. He said that he did not know what brand of paint had been used nor did he know until after the Sheriff's investigation where it had originated from . 

Sgt. Morgan recalled that Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and wife, City Treasurer Charro Reasor and husband, City Councilwoman Emily Williams and he and his wife had worked on the floats at Mayor White's garage. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he had used several zip ties on the float that had also apparently come from the City Garage as well. 

There is nothing further to report. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -05-2024 
TIME: 1107 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle City Maintenance Garage 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #5 

On O 1-04-2024 at approximately at approximately 1535 hours I sought and was granted consent from Maries County prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby to interview Belle City Maintenance Director Darin Guinn. 

On O 1-05-2024 at approximately 1 I 07 hours I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Mr. Guinn. Mr. Guinn told me that a Sheriffs Detective and a Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator had questioned him regarding the theft of spray paint. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had placed the order for the paint and it had arrived at their shop. He told me that there was a box of green paint, a box of blue paint and a box of black paint. Mr. Guinn said that the green and blue paint was intended to be used to mark streets (to mark water and sewer line locations) and the black paint was intended to be used to paint steps and such on their trucks. 

Mr. Guinn told me that Mayor White asked ifhe could get some of the paint. Mr. Guinn said that he told Mayor White that he could have some of it and that it was sitting on the bench in the shop. Mr. Guinn told me that he found out after investigation that the paint had been used during construction of the City's Christmas Festival floats . 

Mr. Guinn said that the paint had been there for about two weeks before Mayor White asked for it and one day he saw that it was gone and he assumed that Mayor White had picked it up. Mr. Guinn volunteered that he was sure that Mayor White had a legitimate use for the paint. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had read the Probable Cause Statement produced by Sheriff Heitman which stated that Clay Ridenhour told investigators that they had watched Mayor White remove the paint from the shop. Mr. Guinn said "That never happened". He said that he did not see anyone remove the paint. 

Mr. Guinn confirmed that the Christmas floats had black paint on them when they were returned. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he suspected that Clay Ridenhour had called the Sheriff. He explained that Mr. Ridenhour was mad at Mayor White for some unknown reason. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had later confronted Mr. Ridenhour for involving him in the investigation. Mr. Guinn told me that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to him that "he had to". Mr. Guinn clarified that Mr. Ridenhour told him that "They" had him "pinched" for something and that ifhe didn't "squeal" then he would be in trouble. I asked Mr. Guinn if Mr. Ridenhour disclosed who "they" were and he speculated that it had been Sheriffs investigators. 

Mr., Guinn agreed to and provided a written statement regarding this information. (See attached) 

This investigation remains open. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 



File B 215

VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-14-2023 
TIME: 1820 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle Police Department 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #7 

On O 1-03-2023 Belle Police Sgt. Mark Morgan infonned me that while working on reports in their records management system, he had located a report generated by Marshal Jerry Coborn regarding the Sheriff's investigation into theft from the City of Belle. 1 asked ifl could obtain a copy of that report and he agreed to forward a copy to me. 

On O 1-04-2024 I interviewed Charro Reasor at the Belle Police Department. When the interview had concluded, Deputy Marshal Erican Sugg provided me with Belle Police Department Report #23-000341 that was dated 12-19-2023 and appeared to have been generated by Marshal Cobom. 

I later reviewed the report. In it, Marshal Cobom reported that Mayor Daryl White Jr. and he had gone into Mayor White' s office where Mayor White accessed the fireanns locker so Marshal Cobom could retrieve a handgun and badge to issue to Deputy Marshal E.Sugg on 11-20-2022. 

He again stated in the report that Mayor White expressed interest in a Glock handgun with a Masonic emblem engraved on it and that he asked "Can I have this one?" and Marshal Cobom gave a non-verbal response by shrugging his shoulders. 

Marshal Cobom reported that he was not happy that Mayor White had taken the gun. He went on to report that he did not feel that he could rely on his deputy marshals Erican Sugg or Mark Morgan to report illegal activity that involved Mayor White but his report did not specify any suspected illegal activity that he believed that Mayor White was engaging in. 

Marshal Cobom went on to report that he had evidence of several Sunshine Law violations that Mayor White had committed and that he had attempted to address personnel issues and harassment complaints during Council meetings but felt that he had not been allowed to voice those issues to the Council due to the Mayor interjecting during those meetings. 

The last paragraph of Marshal Co born ' s report stated "I do not feel Daryl White Jr. has any intentions to bring the firearm back and I made Sheriff Chris Heitman aware and I'm still trying to get evidence on Daryl using his position as Mayor to do what he want to whom he wants". 

It should be noted that this report appeared to have been generated at 0923 hours on 12-19-2023 however during my interview with Marshal Cobom on 12-21-2023, he told me that he had conducted an inventory of the gun locker on 12-19-2023, found that the handgun in question was inside the locker and he produced text messages that he exchanged with Sheriff Heitman at l 044 hours that date, when he reported that information to Sheriff Heitman. 

During our interview, Marshal Cobom told me that he was concerned that Mayor White may have taken the handgun but was unsure. He told me that he believed that Mayor White had the gun but had not re­entered the gun locker to verify if the gun was missing, nor had he conducted an inventory between 11-20-2022 and 12-19-2023. 

During that interview, Marshal Coborn told me that Mayor White was a law abiding citizen to the best of his knowledge but his written report contradicted that, stating that he had witnessed Mayor White 
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committing undisclosed illegal activities. 

The written report of Marshal Jerry Coborn led me to believe that he was apparently disgruntled with Mayor White and the content of his report contained statements that were inconsistent with those that he made to me during our interview. This led me to believe that Marshal Cobom would be an unreliable witness in the Sheriffs theft investigation or this investigation of alleged perjury by Sheriff Heitman. 
Based on the content of Marshal Coborn's police report, I believe that it is probable that he provided unsubstantiated information to Sheriff Heitman that led him to believe that Mayor White had taken the Glock handgun in question from the gun locker located inside the Mayor's office. 

There is nothing further to report regarding this report. A copy of Marshal Cobom's report will be attached. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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V ENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
O FFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 03-27-2024 
TIME: 1750 hours 
LOCATION: Telephone Interview 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #10 

On 03-27-2024 I interviewed former Belle City Maintenance Director Jason Lewis by telephone. Mr. Lewis was properly identified as: 
Jason Lewis 

35892 Hwy 28 
Belle, Mo. 65013 
(573) 789-5545. 

Mr. Lewis explained that while he was employed as the maintenance Director for Belle, Mayor Daryl White, Jr. had approached them and asked the maintenance crew to set up an account with the company that distributed Kimball-Midwest products to order some spray paint and supplies. 

Mr. Lewis told me that Mayor White did business with that company at his business shop and he told them that "they did good work". Mr. Lewis told me that he disagreed with setting up the account and had a policy that no other employees ordered items for their shop except him because he was responsible for the maintenance budget. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he did not feel that the City needed the paint. He said that Mayor White had Maintenance employee (at that time), Darin Guinn set up the account and make the order. 

Mr. Lewis confirmed that he had been contacted by Sheriff Heitman regarding the stolen paint from the Belle Maintenance Garage. He told me that he had seen the redacted affidavits produced by Sheriff Heitman and noted that his statement that he had provided to Sheriff Heitman had been incorrectly reported. 

Mr. Lewis explained that Sheriff Heitman asked him repeatedly about one hundred (100) bottles of lubricant that had been ordered and were missing. Mr. Lewis told me tha! he had associated bottles of lubricant to mean oil and noted that they did not use bottled oil in the shop, therefor he had told Sheriff Heitman that they would not have been purchased for use by the City. 

He said that the Sheriff asked him if the City would use one hundred (100) bottles oflubricant and Mr. Lewis told him "No, they definitely would not have used 100 bottles". Mr. Lewis told me that Sheriff Heitman did not ask him about missing "zip ties" but believed that he had possibly confused the two. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he discussed with the Sheriff where the items may have gone to and he recalled suggesting to Sheriff Heitman to go check whoever (at the City) had shops. He told me that Mayor White and Clay Ridenhour both had shops that they ran businesses out of. 

Mr. Lewis recalled that two days later, the Sheriff served a search warrant at the City of Belle Maintenance Garage, which did not make sense to him. 

Mr. Lewis went on to explain that Maintenance Employee Clay Ridenhour had been the acting Maintenance director before he was hired into that position. He told me that he had learned that while Mr. Ridenhour was the acting Director, he had ordered a lot of "stuff' that Mr. Lewis associated with 
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excavating and water installation type work. Mr. Lewis told me that he was unable to locate most of the items that Mr. Ridenhour had purchased with City funds while in that position but without further proof that the items had been misappropriated, he chose to not pursue the matter. 

It should be noted that a google search of Clay Ridenhour identified him as the owner and operator of "Missouri Water Source", specializing in septic system construction. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he had learned from Belle City Office Manager Charro Reasor that Clay Ridenhour had spent approximately $50,000 per month while acting as their Maintenance Director. 

Mr. Lewis told me that former City Clerk Frankie Horstman communicated regularly with Sheriff Heitman and believed that she had been responsible for the complaint to the Sheriff about the missing paint. 

There was nothing further to report from this interview. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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VIE NA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 05-02-2024 
TIME: 1442 hours 
LOCATION: Belle City Administration Building 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #11 

On 05-02-2024 I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Clay Ridenhour in the presence of Missouri State Highway Patrol Sergeant Marcus Reynolds. 

Mr. Ridenhour was properly identified as: 
Clay 8. Ridenhour 
11224 Hwy 28 E. 
Vichy, Mo. 65580 

Mr. Ridenhour explained that he had spoken with former City Clerk, Frankie Horstman regarding paint missing from inside the maintenance garage. I asked him to explain. 

Mr. Ridenhour told me that Mayor White had taken some paint that had been specially ordered for him and that he had Darin Guinn order it. He said that he did not know what Mayor White's intention was with it but it looked "awful odd". 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour how that he had come to know that Mayor White had taken the paint. He told me that Daryl White had the paint and he asked Darin Guinn where the paint went and he said "Daryl took it." 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour ifhe saw Daryl White leave the Maintenance Garage with the paint and he told me that he did not see Mr. White leave with the paint. He explained that he saw Mayor White and Maintenance Dirctor Darin Guinn at the back of the shop talking and Mayor White was holding the paint. He said that Mayor White left the garage and he later noted that the paint was missing and he asked Mr. Guinn where the paint was and Mr. Guinn told him that Mr. White took it. 

Mr. Ridenhour confirmed that he had received a phone call from Maries County Chief Deputy Sheriff Scott John and they discussed the up-coming Sheriff's race and some other, unrelated matters around Belle. He did not recall speaking with Deputy John about the missing paint. He told me that Deputy John told him that Sheriff Heitman would be calling him soon and within the hour he was contacted by Sheriff Heitman who inquired about the paint being taken from the garage. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour what he told Sheriff Heitman and he said that he had told them "the same thing as I told you guys". I asked ifhe told Sheriff Heitman that he saw Mr. White carry the paint out and he reiterated that he saw Mr. White holding the paint while talking with Mr. Guinn and that he did not see Daryl White carry the paint out of the garage. 

Mr. Ridenhour confirmed that he was interviewed by Sheriff Heitman prior to the search warrant execution at the City and was interviewed by a Sheriff's Detective and a Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator on the day of the search warrant. He told me that the Detective had audio recorded their interview. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour what he told the Detective and Highway Patrol investigator and he replied "I think the same thing". Mr. Ridenhour denied that he told the investigators or the Sheriff that he saw Daryl White carry the paint out from the garage. 
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I presented Mr. Ridenhour with the infonnation that I had received that he told co-workers that Law 
Enforcement "had him pinched" and the suspected coercion of his statement. Mr. Ridenhour denied that he 
had been approached by law enforcement and forced to provide infonnation. 

I presented him with the information that Sheriff's Detective Dale Harp had written in his interview report 
of their interview and that he told investigators that he watched Daryl White and Darin Guinn pack up the 
paint and carry it out to Daryl's truck. Mr. Ridenhour again denied that he told investigators that. 

I infonned Mr. Ridenhour that both Mr. White and Mr. Guinn denied that anyone was inside the 
Maintenance Garage when Mr. White picked up the paint. Mr. Ridenhour said that it was possible that Mr. 
White returned and picked up the paint. He told me that he asked Darin Guinn later that day or possibly the 
following day where the paint went and Mr. Guinn told him that "Daryl took it" . 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour again if he told investigators that he saw Mr. White or Mr. Guinn carry the paint out 
from the shop. He told me "No. I told them that day that I did not physically see them walk out with that, I 
did not see them put it in his truck" . Mr. Ridenhour clarified, when asked, that at no time did he recall 
telling the Sheriff or the Investigators that he saw Mayor White or Maintenance Director Guinn walk out of 
the building with the paint. 

Mr. Ridenhour explained that there were three bay doors on their shop and one of the Christmas parade 
floats was parked in the bay where they nonnally parked their service truck (toward the front of the shop). 

Sgt. Reynolds asked Mr. Ridenhour how it was that he did not see Mr. White leave the garage with the 
paint. Mr. Ridenhour told us that he was on his lunch break and was distracted while looking at his phone. 
He told us that the parade float blocked his view of the shop entrance door. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour again whether he did or did not see Mr. White leave the shop. After a brief pause, 
Mr. Ridenhour said that he could not recall. 

I returned to the information received that Mr. Ridenhour had told others that he had been "pinched". Mr. 
Ridenhour again denied that anyone had coerced him to provide infonnation. 

At the end of the interview, Mr. Ridenhour reiterated that he told "Chris" (Sheriff Heitman) and the 
Investigators the same information that he had told us . 

It should be noted that I offered Mr. Ridenhour the opportunity to provide a voluntary written statement but 
he decline. 

There is nothing further to report regarding this interview. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 




